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TELEPHONE AND DATA SYSTEMS, INC. [AMEX: TDS] IS A DIVERSIFIED

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY WITH WIRELESS TELEPHONE AND 

TELEPHONE OPERATIONS. AT DECEMBER 31, 2000, TDS PROVIDED HIGH-

QUALITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TO 3.8 MILLION CUSTOMERS IN 

34 STATES. TDS’S BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY IS TO EXPAND ITS EXISTING

OPERATIONS THROUGH INTERNAL GROWTH AND ACQUISITIONS AND TO EXPLORE 

AND DEVELOP OTHER TELECOMMUNICATIONS BUSINESSES THAT MANAGEMENT

BELIEVES UTILIZE TDS’S EXPERTISE IN CUSTOMER-BASED TELECOMMUNICATIONS.

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.
UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION

[AMEX: USM] is TDS’s 

82.4%-owned wireless telephone

subsidiary. U.S. Cellular and

TDS own cellular interests

representing 26.6 million

population equivalents in 175

markets. U.S. Cellular’s 139

majority-owned and managed

markets have 3,061,000 cellular

telephones in service.

TDS TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

(“TDS Telecom”) is TDS’s

wholly-owned telephone

subsidiary. TDS Telecom

operates in 28 states with 105

telephone companies, which

serve 601,200 access lines, and

two competitive local exchange

carriers, which serve 112,100

access lines.
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UNITED STATES CELLULAR OPERATIONS

TDS TELECOMMUNICATIONS OPERATIONS
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OUR 2000 ANNUAL REPORT
focuses on the new products and services that TDS

offers to help our customers lead more productive

and fulfilling lives. Over the past 32 years TDS has

offered its customers the latest technology and we

continue to do so today and into the future.

Following the message from the Chairman and

President, we highlight what each business unit is

doing to delight our customers with these new

products and services.

Caring for our customers today and in the future.

PERCENT CHANGE

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2000 1999 FROM 1999
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating Revenues
U.S. Cellular $ 1,716,640 $ 1,576,429 9%
TDS Telecom 610,216 545,917 12

$ 2,326,856 $ 2,122,346 10
Net Income from Continuing Operations $ 145,527 $ 291,326 (50)*
Net Income from Continuing Operations

Available to Common 145,023 290,179 (50)*
Basic Earnings Per Share

from Continuing Operations 2.42 4.72 (49)*
Diluted Earnings Per Share 

from Continuing Operations 2.39 4.65 (49)*
Dividends Per Share $ .50 $ .46 9
Weighted Average Common Shares (000s) 59,992 61,436 (2)
Common Stockholders’ Equity $ 3,936,067 $ 2,448,261 61
Return on Equity 4.5% 12.3% (63)
Capital Expenditures $ 456,019 $ 399,631 14
Total Assets $ 8,634,609 $ 5,397,476 60
Cellular Customers 3,061,000 2,602,000 18
Telephone Access Lines

ILEC 601,200 571,700 5
CLEC 112,100 65,900 70

Common Share Record Owners 2,669 2,845 (6)
Total Employees 8,859 8,153 9

* 1999 results include substantial gains.

2000 Annual Report



Chairman and President’s Message
DEAR SHAREHOLDERS:

TELEPHONE AND DATA SYSTEMS MARKED THE MILLENNIUM 
YEAR WITH ANOTHER OUTSTANDING YEAR OF GROWTH.

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING REVENUES GREW 10% IN 2000 
AND CONSOLIDATED OPERATING CASH FLOW INCREASED AT

A GREATER RATE OF 13%. DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS – EXCLUDING GAINS

(LOSSES) ROSE 43% TO $2.54 PER SHARE.

Our largest business unit, U.S. Cellular, posted outstanding
customer growth. Net customer additions grew by 20% at 
U.S. Cellular to 483,000 for the year, up from 404,000  in 1999.
As a result of this strong growth, U.S. Cellular was able to 
add its three millionth customer on December 15, 2000,
just two years after passing the two millionth customer mark. 

U.S. Cellular grew its operating cash flow by 15% while
absorbing the costs of this faster customer growth.

U.S. Cellular’s rapid growth reaffirms the vitality of 
the wireless telephone industry in the United States and 
the effectiveness of U.S. Cellular’s distinctive customer focus.

The United States is still in the early phases of a wireless
telecommunications revolution which is destined to alter virtually

every aspect of our business and personal lives. U.S. Cellular’s
intense customer focus, high quality networks and regional strategy,

with attractive rate plan offerings for local, regional and national
customers, are among its keys to success.

At U.S. Cellular we are working to strengthen our regional clusters,
primarily through acquisitions and trades. During 2000, we divested a
cellular property serving a portion of Hawaii and in early 2001 we
added a cellular property clustered with our North Florida/Georgia
properties. In the recent C and F Block broadband wireless spectrum
reauction, U.S. Cellular participated as a limited partner in Black Crow
Wireless, L.P., which was the successful bidder for several licenses.

To compete successfully with the larger and national wireless companies,
U.S. Cellular offers a distinctive brand of high-quality service. Jack

Rooney, who joined U.S. Cellular as President and CEO
in April 2000, has set the further improvement of

customer satisfaction as one of the company’s principal

goals. Together with Jay Ellison, U.S. Cellular’s Executive
Vice President-Operations, who joined U.S. Cellular in
September 2000, Jack has set in motion processes designed to
focus the company’s efforts and energies on serving customers
unusually well. For example, U.S. Cellular recently rolled out
SpanAmericaSM service, a plan that enables our customers to
use their wireless phones anywhere in the country without
concern about roaming charges.

The leadership team has adopted a new approach to
managing U.S. Cellular called the Dynamic Organization.
The core attitudes and culture embodied in the organ-
izational model will intensify the whole company’s
performance. Importantly, the model includes greatly
expanded training and education programs, an attitude of
passion for serving customers and a targeted rewards
structure, all designed to build and reinforce U.S. Cellular’s
strong customer focus. Initial results from implementing
these changes in corporate culture have been highly
encouraging, as shown by the low postpay customer churn
of 1.8% at year-end 2000.

Our other major business operation, TDS Telecom, also
completed a very successful year in 2000. TDS Telecom
grew its incumbent local exchange carrier (“ILEC”)
revenues by 7% and its ILEC operating cash flow by 11%.
In addition, TDS Telecom posted exceptional growth in
revenue through its competitive local exchange carrier
(“CLEC”) operations, TDS Metrocom and USLink, with
revenues rising 121% and 20%, respectively. Building on its
success in Madison and in the Fox River Valley, Wisconsin,
Metrocom entered new markets in southern Wisconsin and
northern Illinois in late 2000 and early 2001. Metrocom
will also expand into Michigan during 2001. Its high-
quality, customer-focused, facilities-based business model is
working well, in marked contrast to the models of other
CLEC companies.

On November 27, 2000, TDS Telecom announced its
intention to acquire Chorus Communications Group, 
Ltd. Chorus serves approximately 45,000 access lines 
and 30,000 Internet customers, primarily in Wisconsin,
and operates almost entirely in areas contiguous to 
TDS Telecom’s existing ILEC operations. The acquisition,
the largest ever for TDS Telecom, gives us an exceptional

opportunity to strengthen TDS Telecom’s already strong
presence in Wisconsin.

Last year was a difficult year for the stock market. All 
the major averages were down and telecommunications,
media and technology stocks were especially hard hit, 
as the NASDAQ declined 39%. Our peer group of tele-
communications stocks declined 40%. After an exceptionally
strong 1999 during which TDS saw its shares rise 180%,
TDS experienced a share price decline of 29% in 2000.

We believe that a substantial gap continues to exist
between the TDS stock price and the intrinsic value of 
our shares, based on our significant equity in well-
positioned telecommunications companies and their
excellent growth prospects.

Our operating assets include an 82.4% ownership position
in U.S. Cellular, which is publicly traded, as well as 
100% of TDS Telecom and its two CLEC operations –
TDS Metrocom and USLink. TDS also has substantial
attractive minority investments in several telecommuni-
cations companies. The Aerial Communications, Inc./
VoiceStream Wireless Corporation merger, completed in
May 2000, resulted in TDS holding 35,570,000 common
shares of VoiceStream. Later in 2000, VoiceStream itself
agreed to merge with Deutsche Telekom. That merger,
when completed, will give TDS a sizable position in the
world telecommunications giant.

TDS also holds, through our U.S. Cellular and 
TDS Telecom subsidiaries, a valuable 12,946,000 ADR
share position in Vodafone Air Touch plc, the London-
based world-wide mobile phone enterprise. We have
additional positions in Rural Cellular Corporation, a rural
cellular provider in the United States, and in Illuminet
Holdings, Inc., a leading U.S. provider of network services. 
U.S. Cellular also has minority partnership interests in other
cellular enterprises, including one in Los Angeles, that
together produced pretax investment income of $44 million
for U.S. Cellular in 2000. The strength of our operating
companies, combined with our investment holdings and our
relatively moderate financial leverage, enable both TDS and
U.S. Cellular to enjoy strong investment grade credit
ratings. Strong credit ratings keep access to the debt capital
markets open and affordable.

03
LeRoy T. (“Ted”) Carlson, Jr., 
President and Chief Executive Officer

LeRoy T. Carlson,
Chairman

02 Our 32nd year of operating was marked with outstanding growth, key transitions, strategic resource allocation and renewed customer focus.
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The power of the wireless telecommunications
revolution is spurring vigorous growth at U.S. Cellular
and enhancing the outlook for our other wireless
investment interests. During 2000, U.S. Cellular
increased its customer penetration rate of the
population in the markets it serves from 10.39% to
12.21%, a clear indication of the effectiveness of its 
sales and marketing and quality services approach. 
U.S. Cellular offers customers a wide range of wireless
options tailored to different usage levels and to
customer travel patterns: local, regional and national.

Rapid wireless growth should continue in the United
States because of the great convenience of wireless
communications service. Wireless penetration in the
U.S. currently stands at approximately 40%, well
behind several countries that report penetration rates
over 60%.  Taking into account wireless telephones and
other wireless devices, some analysts project that
penetration may ultimately exceed 100% in advanced
countries, as people experience and appreciate the
productivity, life style enhancement and other
advantages offered by wireless communications. 

TDS Telecom is also well-positioned for growth. 
TDS Telecom has a long history of delivering
outstanding technical and customer service in its ILEC
markets. It has also succeeded in growing ILEC 
access lines and gaining revenues from new services 
such as Internet access and advanced calling 
features. TDS Telecom’s CLEC operations are rapidly
growing customers and revenues in markets that the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 opened up to 
broader competition. The growth of data services in
TDS Telecom’s ILEC and CLEC markets continues to
accelerate as customers seek new telecommunications
services to keep up with the demands and opportunities
of the fast-changing information age.

T R A N S I T I O N

In addition to bringing in strong new leadership at 
U.S. Cellular through Jack Rooney, Jay Ellison and

others, TDS also made some important changes in 2000
to strengthen its corporate management. Tom Burke
was promoted to Vice President and Chief Information
Officer and J. Timothy Kleespies joined TDS as Vice
President-Tax. 

Tom had been President of TDS Computing Services,
and now assumes responsibility for high-level planning
and leadership of information technology throughout
TDS. Tim Kleespies joins us following a distinguished
career that included executive positions with Stone
Container Corporation and, most recently, Universal
Foods. Tax management has always been important in
the TDS group of companies, and Tim has been charged
with further refining our tax planning and strategy,
important factors in long-term financial success.

S T R A T E G I C R E S O U R C E A L L O C A T I O N

The merger of Aerial with VoiceStream has allowed
TDS to redirect some of its financial strength, which
had supported Aerial’s growth, to other shareholder
value-building purposes. Our primary operating goal is
to provide outstanding telecommunications services to
our customers. This in turn works to create value for
our shareholders by enabling our operating companies
to rapidly grow customers, revenues and cash flow.
During the past year we used our capital to enhance our
services, which directly benefits our customers and
creates a stronger platform for future growth.

Our operating companies are continuously enhancing
their equipment to offer our customers state-of-the-art
telecommunications services. At U.S. Cellular this
includes improving customer service through sub-
stantial investments in customer information system
software and customer care centers. U.S. Cellular also
made major expenditures in 2000 for subscriber handset
equipment, which encouraged a substantial portion of
its customers to move to its higher quality, feature-rich
digital networks. As of December 2000, nearly half of
U.S. Cellular’s customers were taking advantage of its
digital networks. Expenditures for this purpose will

continue in 2001. All of U.S. Cellular’s customers, digital
and analog, have access to high quality technical networks,
encompassing over 2,500 cell sites. More than 220 new cell
sites were added in 2000. U.S. Cellular estimates that it will
spend approximately $425 - $450 million in 2001, primarily
to improve its technical networks and its information
software, an increase from the $305 million in 2000. 

TDS Telecom also continues to improve its networks. It
estimates spending approximately $200 million in 2001, an
increase from the $151 million spent in 2000, primarily to
improve ILEC and CLEC networks and to provide high-
quality service to new CLEC markets. TDS Telecom offers
high-speed digital subscriber lines (“DSL”) through one of
its CLECs, TDS Metrocom, and in some selected ILEC
markets. DSL capability is being introduced in a significant
proportion of the ILEC markets in 2001.

As noted previously, both our operating businesses are
active in corporate development, seeking wireless and
wireline markets which fit with our strategic approach and
provide excellent opportunities for success. At U.S. Cellular
we are constantly evaluating opportunities to strengthen our
current clusters of markets. At TDS Telecom we are 
looking to add ILEC properties, such as Chorus, that 
offer synergistic opportunities for growth and enhance 
the operations of our existing ILEC operations. We are 
also continually evaluating opportunities to grow 
TDS Telecom’s CLEC business, primarily through
greenfield builds. Offering a wide array of tele-
communications services to customers in newly acquired or
developed markets is a key success factor in TDS Telecom’s
corporate development strategy.  Over time, we will look for

opportunities to market both our wireless and wireline
services to U.S. Cellular and TDS Telecom customers in
areas where we have overlapping wireless and wireline
operations such as in southern Wisconsin.

Both financial and strategic objectives are important
considerations when we make an acquisition or develop new
properties. All acquisitions and developments are evaluated
for their ability to meet our net present value of discounted
cash flow objectives.

Another important use of capital in 2000 has been to
repurchase shares at both TDS and U.S. Cellular. In 2000
we repurchased 2.7 million shares of TDS for $288 million
and U.S. Cellular repurchased 3.5 million shares of its stock
for $235 million. Both Boards of Directors have authorized
additional repurchases and we anticipate they will continue
in 2001 as market conditions warrant.

C O N C L U S I O N

We thank you, our shareholders, for your loyalty and support
in 2000. We look forward to continuing to earn your loyalty
and support in 2001 and in the years to come. Some of you
have shared your ideas on how to improve TDS and we are
grateful to you for your suggestions. We are also grateful to
all of our associates and employees for their diligence and
creativity in continuously improving the company.

We are committed to growing the company’s value by
delivering exceptional quality services to a growing customer
base. Giving close attention to customers and their needs is
the key to growing revenues and cash flow, as well as to
providing growth opportunities for our employees.

Chairman and President’s Message

Cordially yours,

LeRoy T. Carlson, Jr. 
President and Chief Executive Officer

LeRoy T. Carlson
Chairman

Our mission is to provide outstanding communications services to our customers and to meet the needs of our shareholders, our people and our communities. 05



After joining U.S. Cellular, I asked our senior management team, together with
other key U.S. Cellular constituencies, to evaluate our position in this highly
competitive wireless industry. Our goal was to reenergize our associates to ensure
that we will continue to be winners. Together we agreed on a series of initiatives
geared toward renewing U.S. Cellular’s focus on our customers and the frontline
associates who provide service to those customers. These changes are not yet
complete; but rather are part of an ongoing process to ensure that our customers
enjoy doing business with us and will remain U.S. Cellular customers. Initial
reactions from customers and associates have been extremely positive. 

Our priority was to instill the recognition in all U.S. Cellular associates that add- 
ing and retaining customers was our most important mission. Our frontline

associates – those who deal with customers on a daily basis –
are the windows through which our customers see the company.
Accordingly, U.S. Cellular has upgraded the importance of those
positions and improved the training and benefits our customer
service associates receive. Enhancements were also made to the
information systems our associates use when they interact with
customers, and more upgrades are in process. 

D Y N A M I C O R G A N I Z A T I O N

Our new leadership team has begun implementing a new
management philosophy known as the Dynamic Organization,

which has brought outstanding success to businesses I have
managed previously. This Dynamic Organization recognizes the

importance of helping all associates to see the company from a
customer’s perspective, and to visualize the ideal customer

experience. Associates who interact daily with customers are taught 
to earn customer loyalty by providing outstanding service. Those

associates not on the front line may have just as important an impact 
on customer service, whether they are in the finance department,
marketing, administration, or elsewhere in the company. Every associate
must understand how his or her function interacts with customer service.

All associates must deliver our product with excellence to ensure 
that the customer experience is a positive one. Strong internal

communication is key to the entire concept. 

With the Dynamic Organization as a theme, we have made
multiple changes to our customer service procedures, not the
least of which was changing the name of our five customer
service locations to Customer Care Centers (“CCCs”) to

Our frontline associates are highly trained 
to ensure that the customer experience is a
positive one.

“Straight Talk” with Jack Rooney helps 
build a Dynamic Organization through 
strong internal communication.
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U.S. Cellular

U.S. Cellular’s renewed focus on the customer ensures our customers get the products and services they want.

NEW LEADERSHIP

IN APRIL 2000, WE WELCOMED JOHN E. “JACK” ROONEY, 

OUR NEW PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, TO 

U.S. CELLULAR. JACK SUCCEEDED H. DONALD NELSON, THE COMPANY’S FIRST

ASSOCIATE AND OUR LEADER SINCE 1983. WE OWE DON A DEBT OF GRATITUDE FOR THE

MANY YEARS OF HARD WORK HE SPENT BUILDING U.S. CELLULAR, AND WE WISH HIM

WELL IN HIS FUTURE ENDEAVORS. JAY ELLISON ALSO JOINED THE TEAM IN 2000, AS

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT – OPERATIONS. BOTH JACK AND JAY BRING WITH THEM

MANY YEARS OF EXPERIENCE IN THE WIRELESS INDUSTRY.

THE YEAR 2000 WAS AN OUTSTANDING ONE FOR U.S. CELLULAR. WE REACHED A MAJOR

MILESTONE BY ADDING OUR THREE MILLIONTH CUSTOMER. OUR STRONG CUSTOMER

GROWTH PROPELLED REVENUES AND OPERATING CASH FLOW TO RECORD LEVELS. 

WE OWE THESE RESULTS TO THE TALENT AND DEDICATION OF

OUR ASSOCIATES.

John E. “Jack” Rooney
President and Chief Executive Officer

United States Cellular Corporation
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reflect their mission more accurately. In addition to the upgraded position levels and training changes
noted previously, we have increased the ratio of manager to associates at both our CCCs and our retail
locations. This helps to ensure that our associates receive the coaching they need so our customers
enjoy a positive experience when dealing with us. 

We have improved the training methods we use, not only in our retail and customer service locations,
but also in other functions across the company. Those associates in supervisory roles are trained to
think as coaches and leaders rather than as managers and supervisors. All associates, are trained and
encouraged to suggest ways to improve processes. Additionally, the company’s senior leaders regularly
meet face-to-face with frontline associates. These meetings provide the opportunity for our leaders to
learn how they can support those associates, who are closest to the customers. In turn, the leaders
share their views with the frontline associates on how the company is doing overall. Senior management
also monitors an e-mail address that associates can use to send in suggestions for improvements. 

Associates in a Dynamic Organization are trained to understand that they must become an integral
and contributing part to the communities where they live and work. U.S. Cellular has always been a
strong leader in the communities we serve, and we remain committed to the community relations
programs we have developed over the years. These programs benefit such groups as the homeless,
elementary school children, domestic violence victims, and neighborhood crime watch organizations.
We also sponsor many local events and lend our presence and/or services to other community
projects. These programs give our customers the opportunity to experience another vital element of
our company’s identity. 

N E W P R O D U C T S A N D S E R V I C E S

To remain successful in the highly competitive wireless marketplace, we need to anticipate our
customers’ needs and wants. We are continually rolling out new products and services to broaden 
our appeal to the widest range of consumers. By far the most significant rollout to date has been our
push to sign up customers to digital rate plans. Nearly two-thirds of our new customers during 2000
signed on to our digital plans. In addition, 335,000 existing customers converted to digital plans during
the year. In all, over 1.5 million customers, or nearly 50% of our customer base, were on digital rate
plans by the end of 2000. This is an increase of nearly one million over the 570,000 digital customers
we had at the end of 1999 and is strong evidence of how successful our digital conversion has been.
Average monthly local minutes of use per customer increased by 37% in 2000, which we attribute
largely to the additional customers on digital rate plans. This increase in digital customers brings higher
initial costs to the company, but we view these costs as an investment in higher future revenues.

Another new product we rolled out in 2000 is SpanAmericaSM. This national service plan includes large
amounts of minutes, which can be used anywhere in the United States with no additional roaming or

Associates at our retail stores have the newest products and services, creating greater appeal to a wide range of customers.
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U.S. Cellular’s associates are an integral part
of the communities where they live and work.

Our digital service offers messaging capabilities
which many of our customers want.

U.S. Cellular
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Enhanced Customer Care Centers enable 
U.S. Cellular to offer outstanding customer
service, and to continue our phenomenal growth.

Four new customers, one in each of the geographic
regions we serve, were honored as the historic
three-millionth customer in December 2000.

U.S. Cellular’s clustering strategy has created service areas that meet our customers’ needs.

MARKETS CURRENTLY OWNED AND MANAGED

UNITED STATES CELLULAR CORPORATION

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS, CHICAGO, IL

long-distance fees, for one monthly rate. SpanAmerica’sSM initial success in trial
markets inspired us to roll it out nationally within a few months, and it is now
available in all markets. This product, designed to compete with other national
plans, enables us to offer our customers who travel nationwide a pricing plan that
meets their needs. 

We also began selling a local plan, MetroZoneSM, in our Knoxville, Tennessee,
market during the last half of 2000. MetroZoneSM offers customers a prepaid,
large minute package for use in a designated local footprint, at a low price per
minute. These features are similar to those in wireless local loop plans. Our
advertising of the MetroZoneSM product gave us the added benefit of greatly
increasing traffic in our retail stores in the Knoxville region. Potential customers,
attracted by our advertising, saw our full range of service offerings and in many
cases choose either the MetroZoneSM plan or a different U.S. Cellular product that
better suited their needs. 

We have introduced a number of other notable new services in 2000. These include:

• Over-the-air activation which makes the activation process more flexible and allows us to program
customer phones to roam on preferred systems; 

• A rate plan analyzer which analyzes usage patterns to determine the rate plans that offer the most
value for each customer’s unique needs; and 

• Supply chain management which creates opportunities for more diverse distribution channels
through improved inventory management.

In addition, we continue to offer our best customers upgraded services to strengthen our relationship
with them. Programs such as PWR Club and TLC (The Loyal Customer Club) give these customers
attractive rewards for doing a large amount of business with us. The programs have played a significant
role in keeping our churn low and thereby reducing our costs. 

We have performed trials of wireless Web-capable phones in select markets, but will not offer this type
of service commercially until the technology becomes more reliable. We continue to look at other new
products and services, and we will be active in rolling out new technologies during 2001. 

F I N A N C I A L R E S U L T S

Our renewed customer focus drove our financial results to new highs. Our customer base increased
18% to 3,061,000 at year-end. During the year, we added 483,000 net new customers from our
marketing channels, an increase of 20% over 1999. This total easily surpassed the target we set at the
beginning of the year. Contributing to the increased customer growth was our ability to control churn,
which ended the year at 2.0% per month overall and just 1.8% for our postpay customers. Our ability
to add customers at a level beyond our expectations was an extraordinary feat, considering the intense
competition we face. 

Customer growth drove an 8% increase in service revenues, to over $1.6 billion for the year. Thanks
to aggressive cost containment we were able to increase our operating cash flow by 15% to $558
million. This result met our target for the year, after adjustment for the initial effect of the additional
customer growth on operating cash flow. 

S U M M A R Y A N D O U T L O O K F O R 2 0 0 1

We look forward to a very successful year in 2001. We will continue to intensify our focus on our
customers and their needs. Our associates will receive the guidance and tools they need to give 
our customers excellent service. By taking active roles in local events, we will continue to serve as a
good corporate citizens in the communities we serve. We will pursue opportunities to expand 
our service footprint through swaps, spectrum purchase, or strategic acquisitions to improve our
competitive position. Meeting or exceeding these goals should result in another financially successful
year, as we plan further increases in our customer base, revenues, and operating cash flow, which in
turn should drive shareholder value. 
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TDS TELECOM’s core ILEC business also enjoyed outstanding growth in
2000. Solid market growth, combined with the acquisition of Southeast
Telephone Company in Wisconsin, yielded a 7% growth in revenues and a 5%
growth in access lines for our core ILEC business. In 2000, we signed  a definitive
agreement to acquire Chorus Communications Group, Ltd. This addition of over
45,000 access lines, which complements other properties we operate in southern
Wisconsin, will continue to fuel growth in our core ILEC business in 2001. We
anticipate the transaction will close in the second quarter of 2001.

TDS TELECOM’s continued strong performance depends on the successful
implementation of a three-part strategy: 1) grow and strengthen the core ILEC
business, 2) leverage strengths into attractive new CLEC markets, and 3) create
a robust line of data products and services to sell to our new and existing markets.
Our strategy is simple: to respond to customer needs by providing products and
services that help our customers lead more productive and fulfilling lives. 

P R O V I D I N G S E R V I C E S C U S T O M E R S W A N T

The Internet and high-speed Internet services are the leading edge of 
our rapid rollout of data products. We provide state-of-the-art Internet
services through our TDS.NET product line. Internet customers grew

16% from 1999 to 2000, to over 84,000, thanks to both increases in 
dial-up customers and dedicated business access services and to TDS.NET’s web-
hosting product line. 

Our customers increasingly demand high-speed access to the Internet. We
responded by offering DSL (digital subscriber line) services in our CLEC

markets. Additionally, TDS TELECOM recently launched DSL services in
several ILEC markets. DSL complements TDS TELECOM’s portfolio of high-
speed data services that include ISDN, dedicated circuits, and T1s. These products
allow our customers to enjoy the services they need at the speeds they desire.

In addition to offering a high-speed solution, DSL also facilitates voice and data
transmission. Our DSL services enable our lines to work twice as hard for our

customers. Customers save time while enjoying the simplicity of using just
one line for two services. This allows TDS TELECOM to leverage

existing assets for multiple use.

TDS Telecom

TDS Telecom provides a full line of products and services our customers want.

TDS TELECOM CONTINUED TO ENJOY STRONG FINANCIAL GROWTH

IN 2000. WELL-PLANNED EXPANSION OF OUR COMPETITIVE LOCAL

EXCHANGE CARRIER (“CLEC”) OPERATIONS AND STRONG GROWTH

IN OUR INCUMBENT LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER (“ILEC”) OPERATIONS FUELED THIS 

SUCCESS. OPERATING CASH FLOWS GREW BY 10% OVER 1999 TO $261 MILLION. CONTINUED

EXPENSE MANAGEMENT AND A RENEWED FOCUS ON RETURN ON CAPITAL, WHICH

IMPROVED FROM 7.1% IN 1999 TO 8.1% FOR ILEC OPERATIONS IN 2000, ALSO CONTRIBUTED

TO THE YEAR’S EXCELLENT RESULTS.

WE BELIEVE THAT RAPID GROWTH AND THE ECONOMIES OF SCALE IT BRINGS ARE CRITICAL

IF WE ARE TO PROVIDE A FULL LINE OF EXCELLENT SERVICES TO OUR CUSTOMERS. WE 

WERE ESPECIALLY PLEASED WITH THE GROWTH AT TDS TELECOM’S CLEC OPERATIONS, 

TDS METROCOM AND USLINK, WHICH ACHIEVED THE VERY HIGH EXPECTATIONS WE SET FOR

2000. OUR CLEC BUSINESS GREW REVENUES 54% IN 2000 AND GAINED 46,200 

ACCESS LINES. OUR PLANNED EXPANSIONS IN WISCONSIN, ILLINOIS, AND MICHIGAN IN

2001 WILL MORE THAN DOUBLE THE POTENTIAL ACCESS LINES AVAILABLE TO METROCOM. 

James Barr III
President and Chief Executive Officer
TDS Telecommunications Corporation
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TDS Metrocom’s state-of-the-art technology
combined with strategic pricing has led to
outstanding growth.

Leading the way in data products,
TDS.NET product line offers high-speed
Internet service.
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DSL offers our customers access to the Internet at speeds they desire.

Customers also want the simplicity of a single provider for both their local 
and long-distance telephone services. In the past, TDS TELECOM had alliances
with major long-distance providers to supply local and long-distance telephone
services on the same telephone bill for our customers. During 2000, 
TDS TELECOM began offering its customers a higher level of flexibility and
convenience in their long-distance service. 

Our new long-distance product, TDS TrueTalk, combines great value with
exceptional convenience for TDS TELECOM customers. TDS TrueTalk was
an immediate market success, achieving a 6.5% market share and 40,500
customers after only five months in the highly competitive long-distance
market. We continue to tailor the TDS TrueTalk product to meet our
customers’ specific needs.

. . . T H E W A Y C U S T O M E R S W A N T S E R V I C E

TDS TELECOM knows that our customers want state-of-the-art products and
services…and uncompromising customer service as well. This means that 
TDS TELECOM focuses on developing a personal relationship with its
customers, on taking an active interest in the communities we serve, and on
training our people to use technology to meet customer needs. As the result of
our efforts, 92% of customers continue to rate TDS TELECOM service as good
or excellent overall. 

Outstanding customer service continues to be TDS TELECOM’s most
distinctive product. In 1999, we deployed the “Virtual Business Office” (VBO), a
project that uses computer telephony integration to join offices together into
regional clusters. 

The VBO structure means that TDS TELECOM can keep employees in local
offices close to our customers, and still offer the efficiencies of a highly
professional, full-time call center.

In 2000, we improved our VBO operation. Technologically improved workforce
management tools help us answer 85% of calls within 20 seconds or less. And, 
we answer customer calls with people – not voice response systems. Our VBO

TDS Telecom
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With the latest technology and continued
training, our customer service representatives
are here to meet our customers’ needs.

TDS TrueTalk, our long-distance product,
combines great value with exceptional convenience,
making it a success in only five months.
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structure strives continuously to improve customer service. In response to
customer needs, we have expanded the hours of our virtual call center’s operation
to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days each year. The efficiencies we gained
by using VBO enabled us to meet these increased coverage hours without adding
additional costs.

Not all customers want to call an office for service. Increasingly, our customers
tell us they prefer self-service options available on the Internet. We significantly
expanded our e-commerce and e-business capabilities in 2000 to accommodate
this need. Today, customers can order TDS TELECOM products and services
via the Internet. Customers can also use the Internet to learn about product
specials, download product user guides, and see answers to most frequently asked
questions. Customers can even assess which long-distance plan is best for their
needs. All this information is available on the Internet whenever a customer is
ready to access it.

TDS Telecom’s strong core ILEC business is joined by its carefully planned CLEC expansion.
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. E X P A N D I N G O U R O F F E R

TDS TELECOM recognizes that many customers want a choice. Our CLEC
operations provide customers in areas outside of our ILEC footprint with that
choice. Through carefully planned and managed expansion into targeted mid-
sized cities, TDS METROCOM and USLink, our CLEC subsidiaries, have
enjoyed outstanding success in several Wisconsin and Minnesota markets. 

TDS METROCOM’s success comes from the combination of the 
TDS TELECOM brand of customer service supported by state-of-the-art
technology, with strategic pricing. TDS METROCOM’s growth figures attest
to its distinctive quality of service, focus on cost control and efficient back-
office processes.

T H E F U T U R E

The great pride we take in our track record of consistent growth encourages us
to continue to respond to ongoing opportunities and challenges. In the future we
plan to:

• Leverage the outstanding successes in our CLEC ventures into new markets in
Illinois, Michigan and Wisconsin. Increasingly, our CLEC activities will
become the major growth engine for TDS TELECOM. Our carefully targeted
expansions provide increased market potential for both existing and new
product lines.

• Expand our line of data products and services and enhance existing opportunities.

• Pursue opportunities for creating internal operating efficiencies while con-
tinuously searching for new revenue streams.

• Continue seeking innovative and efficient ways to provide best-in-market
communications products backed by world-class customer service.

These efforts will help us increase both revenues and operating efficiencies. We
realize that our future growth and success depend on our ability to meet our
aggressive return on capital goals. As always, our end goal is to build value to our
shareholders by providing outstanding communications services to our customers.

LOCAL TELEPHONE OPERATIONS

COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE OPERATIONS

TDS TELECOMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS, MADISON, WI

TDS Telecom’s customers can order our
products and services at any time, from
anywhere via the Internet.

Our main focus is meeting the customers’ needs
and creating a personal relationship with them.

TDS Telecom
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Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. (“TDS”) is a
diversified telecommunications company that provided
high-quality telecommunications services to approx-
imately 3.8 million wireless telephone and telephone
customer units in 34 states at December 31, 2000. 
TDS conducts substantially all of its wireless telephone
operations through its 82.4%-owned subsidiary, United
States Cellular Corporation (“U.S. Cellular”) and its
telephone operations through its wholly-owned
subsidiary, TDS Telecommunications Corporation
(“TDS Telecom”). 

Merger of Aerial Communications, Inc.
The merger of Aerial Communications, Inc., TDS’s over
80%-owned personal communications services company,
with VoiceStream Wireless Corporation (“VoiceStream”) was
completed on May 4, 2000. As a result of the merger, Aerial
shareholders received 0.455 VoiceStream common shares for
each share of Aerial stock they owned. TDS received
35,570,493 shares of VoiceStream common stock valued at
$3.90 billion at closing. TDS recognized a gain of $2.13
billion, net of tax, on this transaction. TDS was released 
from its guarantees of Aerial’s long-term debt at the closing 
of the merger.

Results of Operations
Operating Revenues increased 10% ($204.5 million) during
2000 and 18% ($318.7 million) during 1999 reflecting
primarily the 17% growth in customer units in both years.
U.S. Cellular revenues increased $140.2 million in 2000 and
$260.9 million in 1999 on 18% and 19% increases in
customer units, respectively. Inbound roaming revenues
decreased by 8% ($26.2 million) in 2000 due to the
downward trend in negotiated rates after a 31% ($76.1
million) increase in 1999. TDS Telecom revenues increased
$64.3 million in 2000 and $57.8 million in 1999 as a result of
growth in the competitive local exchange operations, recovery
of increased costs of providing long-distance services, internal
access line growth and increased network usage.

Operating Expenses rose 9% ($154.8 million) in 2000
and 14% ($218.8 million) in 1999. U.S. Cellular operating
expenses increased $103.7 million during 2000 and $181.1
million during 1999 due primarily to the expansion of the

customer base and additional depreciation and amortization
expense. TDS Telecom operating expenses increased $51.1
million during 2000 and $37.7 million during 1999 due to the
expansion of the competitive local exchange business and
growth in telephone operations.

Operating Income increased 13% ($49.7 million) in 
2000 and 43% ($111.3 million) in 1999, reflecting steady
growth in cellular telephone and local telephone operations.
U.S. Cellular’s operating income increased 14% ($36.5
million) in 2000 and 45% ($79.8 million) in 1999, reflecting
the increase in customers and revenues. U.S. Cellular’s
operating margin, as a percent of service revenues, improved
to 17.7% in 2000 from 16.8% in 1999 and 13.8% in 1998.
TDS Telecom’s operating income increased 12% ($13.2
million) in 2000 and 21% ($20.1 million) in 1999. The
increase in TDS Telecom’s operating income in 2000 and
1999 reflects improved operations of the local telephone
business offset somewhat by the losses from the competitive
local exchange business. The competitive local exchange
business experienced increased losses in 2000, due to
increased expansion of the business, after reporting
comparable results in 1999 and 1998. TDS Telecom’s overall
operating margin was 20.9% in 2000 and 21.0% in 1999
compared to 19.3% in 1998. The operating margin for the
local telephone business was 27.0% in 2000, 25.2% in 1999
and 22.5% in 1998.

Total Revenues
$ Millions
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Year Ended or at December 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating Revenues $2,326,856 $2,122,346 $1,803,639 $1,430,748 $1,174,735
Operating Income from Ongoing Operations 420,066 370,393 270,487 229,686 190,015
Gain on Sale of Cellular and 

Other Investments 15,716 345,938 262,698 41,438 136,152
Net Income Available to Common from

Continuing Operations 145,023 290,179 183,571 89,439 129,075
From Operations 154,249 110,765 58,607 74,734 71,086
From Gains $ (9,226) $ 179,414 $ 124,964 $ 14,705 $ 57,989

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 59,922 61,436 60,982 60,211 60,464
Basic Earnings per Share 

from Continuing Operations $ 2.42 $ 4.72 $ 3.01 $ 1.49 $ 2.13
Diluted Earnings per Share 

from Continuing Operations $ 2.39 $ 4.65 $ 2.99 $ 1.48 $ 2.12
Pretax Profit on Revenues 14.9% 28.6% 21.8% 15.5% 25.0%
Effective Income Tax Rate 43.1% 41.3% 40.9% 43.2% 44.7%
Dividends per Common and Series A

Common Share $ .50 $ .46 $ .44 $ .42 $ .40

Cash and Cash Equivalents
and Temporary Investments $ 102,635 $ 115,993 $ 55,445 $ 70,357 $ 118,113

Working Capital (457,311) 138,336 (192,179) (448,958) (46,939)
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 2,186,025 2,095,889 2,020,092 1,892,556 1,515,906
Total Assets 8,634,609 5,397,476 5,091,554 4,580,881 3,876,217
Notes Payable 499,000 — 170,889 527,587 160,537
Long-term Debt (including current portion) 1,188,626 1,294,844 1,291,032 1,082,594 915,108
Common Stockholders’ Equity 3,936,067 2,448,261 2,253,195 1,969,557 2,025,819
Capital Expenditures $ 456,019 $ 399,631 $ 463,543 $ 488,833 $ 425,081
Current Ratio .5 1.4 .7 .4 .9
Common Equity per Share $ 63.07 $ 39.25 $ 36.37 $ 32.08 $ 33.12
Return on Equity 4.5% 12.3% 8.7% 4.5% 7.0%
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Income Tax Expense was $149.5 million in 2000, $251.0
million in 1999, and $161.2 million in 1998. The period to
period change reflects primarily the changes in pretax
income. The effective tax rate was 43.1% in 2000, 41.3% in
1999 and 40.9% in 1998. The increase in the effective tax rate
in 2000 relates primarily to the sale of certain cellular
interests. See Note 2 — Income Taxes in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements, for a detailed breakdown
of the effective tax rate for each period.

Minority share of income includes primarily the minority
public shareholders’ share of U.S. Cellular’s net income, 
the minority shareholders’ or partners’ share of certain 
U.S. Cellular subsidiaries’ net income or loss and other
minority interests. U.S. Cellular’s minority public share of
income includes minority share of gains of $9.0 million in
2000, $30.6 million in 1999 and $24.4 million in 1998.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Minority Share of Income 
U.S. Cellular

Minority Public 
Shareholders $(41,929) $(57,411) $(41,083)

Subsidiaries’ Minority 
Interests (7,629) (7,148) (6,039)

(49,558) (64,559) (47,122)

Other Subsidiaries (1,867) (558) (339)

$(51,425) $(65,117) $(47,461)

Income From Continuing Operations totaled $145.5
million in 2000, $291.3 million in 1999 and $185.2 million 
in 1998. Diluted Earnings Per Common Share From
Continuing Operations totaled $2.39 in 2000, $4.65 in 1999
and $2.99 in 1998. Income from continuing operations was
significantly affected by gains from cellular interests and 
other investments. Income and diluted earnings per share
from continuing operations and gains are shown in the
following table.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Income From 
Continuing Operations

Operations $154,753 $111,912 $ 60,258
Gains (9,226) 179,414 124,964

$145,527 $291,326 $185,222

Diluted Earnings 
Per Share From 
Continuing Operations

Operations $ 2.54 $ 1.78 $ .97
Gains (0.15) 2.87 2.02

$ 2.39 $ 4.65 $ 2.99

Discontinued Operations. The gain on disposal of 
Aerial, net of tax, totaled $2.13 billion, or $35.06 diluted
earnings per share in 2000. Loss on operations of Aerial, net
of tax, totaled $111.5 million, or $(1.78) diluted earnings per
share, in 1999 and $107.0 million, or $(1.73) diluted earnings
per share, in 1998.

Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operations, 
Excluding Gains
$ 

2.80

2.10

1.40

0.70

0.00

98 99 00

0.97

1.78

2.54

Net Income from Continuing Operations, Excluding Gains
$ Millions

160

120

80

40

0

98 99 00

60

112

155

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Income
U.S. Cellular $292,313 $255,842 $176,075
TDS Telecom 127,753 114,551 94,412

Operating Income from 
Ongoing Operations 420,066 370,393 270,487

American Paging 
Operations (Loss) — — (11,406)

$420,066 $370,393 $259,081

TDS contributed substantially all of the assets and certain,
limited liabilities of American Paging, Inc. (“American
Paging”) to TSR Wireless Holdings, LLC for a 30% interest
in that corporation effective March 31, 1998. American
Paging’s revenues were netted against its expenses with 
the resulting operating loss reported as American Paging
Operating (Loss). American Paging’s operating revenues
totaled $17.8 million and operating expenses totaled $29.2
million for the three-month period ended March 31, 1998.
Beginning April 1, 1998, TDS followed the equity method of
accounting for this investment and reported these results as a
component of Investment income. 

Investment and Other Income (Expense) totaled $51.7
million in 2000, $361.8 million in 1999 and $266.7 million in
1998. Investment and other income (expense) includes interest
and dividend income, gain on cellular and other investments,
investment income, and other income (expense).

Gain on cellular and other investments totaled $15.7 million in
2000, $345.9 million in 1999 and $262.7 million in 1998. 

TDS recorded an $80.4 million write-down of its investment
in TSR Wireless in 2000. TSR Wireless filed for bankruptcy
protection in December 2000. The sale of non-strategic
cellular interests and the settlement of a legal matter resulted
in gains of $96.1 million in 2000.

TDS recognized a $327.1 million gain in 1999 as a result of
the AirTouch Communications, Inc. (“AirTouch”) merger
with Vodafone Group plc. TDS recognized a gain on the
difference between the historical basis in its investment in
AirTouch common shares and the value of Vodafone AirTouch
plc American Depository Receipts and cash received from the
merger. TDS recognized a $198.6 million gain in 1998 as a
result of the sale of certain minority cellular interests to
AirTouch. The sale of other non-strategic minority cellular
interests and other investments generated gains totaling $18.8
million in 1999 and $64.1 million in 1998.

Investment income, TDS’s share of income in unconsolidated
entities in which it has a minority interest, totaled $38.7
million in 2000, $31.3 million in 1999 and $40.8 million in
1998. TDS follows the equity method of accounting, which
recognizes TDS’s proportionate share of the income and losses
accruing to it under the terms of its partnership or shareholder
agreements, where TDS’s ownership interest equals or exceeds
20% for corporations and 3% for partnerships. Investment
income increased in 2000 primarily due to improved operating
results of certain minority cellular interests. Investment
income decreased in 1999 as a result of paging equity losses
subsequent to April 1, 1998, lower operating results of 
certain minority cellular interests and fewer unconsolidated
cellular entities as a result of the sale of certain cellular
minority interests in 1998. In 1999, TDS recorded $7.8
million as its share of a one-time gain reported by an equity-
method investment.

Other expense, net totaled $8.1 million in 2000, $11.2 million
in 1999 and $35.4 million in 1998. Other expense, net in 1998
primarily includes additional expenses relating to corporate
restructuring ($10.6 million), a LAN wiring business and the
cost to exit that business ($11.9 million), and the cost to exit
the paging business ($8.7 million). 

Interest Expense increased 1% ($575,000) in 2000 and
decreased 8% ($8.4 million) in 1999. Interest expense
decreased in 1999 due primarily to a reduction in average
short-term debt balances.

Operating Income
$ Millions
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Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating Revenues
Retail service $1,227,590 $1,089,249 $ 925,871
Inbound roaming 292,437 318,659 242,605
Long-distance and other 133,895 117,752 108,046

Service Revenues 1,653,922 1,525,660 1,276,522
Equipment sales 62,718 50,769 39,013

1,716,640 1,576,429 1,315,535

Operating Expenses
System operations 350,507 368,070 346,693
Marketing and selling 303,721 272,729 228,844
Cost of equipment sold 139,654 124,058 94,378
General and administrative 364,747 325,758 262,766
Depreciation and

amortization 265,698 229,972 206,779

1,424,327 1,320,587 1,139,460

Operating Income $ 292,313 $ 255,842 $ 176,075

Consolidated Markets:
Markets 139 139 138
Market penetration 12.21% 10.39% 8.84%
Cell sites in service 2,501 2,300 2,065
Average monthly 

service revenue per 
customer unit $ 49.21 $ 53.71 $ 55.23

Churn rate per month 2.0% 2.1% 1.9%
Postpay churn rate 

per month 1.8% 1.9% 1.9%
Marketing cost per gross

customer addition $ 330 $ 346 $ 317
Employees 5,250 4,810 4,790

Operating Revenues increased 9% ($140.2 million) in
2000 and 20% ($260.9 million) in 1999. The revenue
increases were driven by the 18% and 19% growth in
customer units in 2000 and 1999, respectively, and the 31%
growth in inbound roaming revenues in 1999. Lower revenue
per customer, due to competitive pricing pressures, incentive
plans and consumer market penetration, has partially offset
the revenue growth resulting from the increase in the
customer base. Average monthly service revenue per
customer was $49.21 in 2000, $53.71 in 1999 and $55.23 
in 1998. Management anticipates that average monthly
service revenue per customer will continue to decrease 
as retail service and inbound roaming revenue per minute of
use decline.

Effective January 1, 2000, pursuant to SAB No. 101,
“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements,” retail service
revenues include charges to U.S. Cellular’s retail customers
when they use systems other than their local systems. In 
prior periods, these charges were included as an offset to
system operations expense. Retail service revenues for 1999
and 1998 have been changed to reflect the current period
presentation. The effect of this change was to increase retail
service revenues by $144.9 million in 2000, $159.2 million in
1999 and $153.1 million in 1998. There was no effect on
operating income.

U.S. Cellular Operating Revenue
$ Millions
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Extraordinary Item - loss on debt extinguishment, net
of minority interest, is related to U.S. Cellular’s repurchase
and certain conversions of $63.6 million carrying value of 
its Liquid Yield Option Notes (“LYONs”) for $99.4 million. A
loss, net of minority interest, of $30.5 million, or $(0.51) per
diluted share, reflects the difference between the purchase
price and the carrying value.

Cumulative Effect of Accounting Change, net of tax
and minority interest, of $(3.8) million in 2000, or 
$(0.06) per diluted share, reflects the implementation 
of Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 101 “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements.” U.S. Cellular defers
recognition of cellular activation and reconnection fees to 
the accounting period when cellular service is provided to the
customer. Under the prior method of accounting, cellular
activation fees were recognized at the time the customer
signed a cellular contract for service.

Net Income Available to Common totaled $2.24 billion,
or $36.88 diluted earnings per share, in 2000 compared to
$178.7 million, or $2.87 diluted earnings per share, in 1999
and $76.6 million, or $1.26 diluted earnings per share, in 1998. 

Restatement Matters
Management restated the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for 1993 through 1999 and the three quarters
ended September 30, 2000, as a result of the reconsideration
of the appropriate accounting treatment of minority share 
of income or loss of consolidated companies under State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 109
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” TDS amended its 1999
Annual Report on Form 10-K and its quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q for the first, second, and third quarters of 2000.

At the time SFAS No. 109 was implemented in 1993, TDS
concluded that the minority share of income or loss in
consolidated subsidiaries should be treated as a temporary
difference between tax and financial reporting. TDS has
determined that minority interests should not be treated 
as temporary differences under SFAS No. 109 and restated
financial results for the year 1993 through September 30,
2000. Accordingly, TDS adjusted income tax expense and
deferred tax assets or liabilities from 1993 through the third
quarter of 2000.

The cumulative effect of the restatement for the period
from 1993 through September 30, 2000 was to increase

income tax expense and reduce net income from continuing
operations by $70.6 million. The restatement had no
cumulative effect on discontinued operations for the same
period. However, the restatement reduced income tax 
expense and increased the net income from discontinued
operations by $51.6 million through the date of Aerial’s
merger with VoiceStream, and decreased the gain reported in
conjunction with that transaction on May 4, 2000 by a
corresponding amount. 

TDS also restated the deferred taxes and net income 
from discontinued operations for the third quarter of 1999 
and the second quarter of 2000 to be consistent with SFAS 
No. 109 and Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 93-17
“Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for a Parent Company’s
Excess Tax Basis in the Stock of a Subsidiary that is Accounted
for as a Discontinued Operation.” The TDS financial
reporting basis in the stock of Aerial exceeded the tax basis on
the date TDS decided to merge Aerial. A tax liability for that
excess should have been recognized as of the decision date.
The restatement created a deferred tax liability, reported as a
reduction of Net Assets of Discontinued Operations, of $30
million as of the September 17, 1999 decision date and
increased 1999 income tax expense and decreased net income
from discontinued operations by the same amount. The gain
on the sale of discontinued operations, recognized May 4,
2000, was increased by a corresponding amount in the
restatement. See Note 22 — Restatement Matters in the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

U.S. Cellular Operations
TDS provides wireless telephone service through United
States Cellular Corporation (“U.S. Cellular”), an 82.4%-
owned subsidiary. U.S. Cellular owns, manages and invests in
wireless markets throughout the United States. Rapid growth
in the customer base is the primary reason for the growth in
U.S. Cellular’s results of operations in 2000 and 1999 as well
as increased inbound roaming activity in 1999. The number of
customer units increased 18% to 3,061,000 at December 31,
2000, and increased 19% to 2,602,000 at December 31, 1999.
U.S. Cellular added 483,000 net new customer units from its
marketing efforts while acquisition/divestiture activity reduced
customer units by 24,000 in 2000. In 1999, 404,000 net new
customer units were added from marketing efforts and 15,000
customer units were added from acquisitions.

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. Annual Report 2000

27

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. Annual Report 2000

M A N A G E M E N T ’ S D I S C U S S I O N A N D A N A LY S I S O F R E S U LT S O F O P E R AT I O N S A N D F I N A N C I A L C O N D I T I O N

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.

26 M A N A G E M E N T ’ S D I S C U S S I O N A N D A N A LY S I S O F R E S U LT S O F O P E R AT I O N S A N D F I N A N C I A L C O N D I T I O N



contributing factor in 1999 was the increase in equipment
sales losses primarily driven by the sale of more dual-mode
phones, which on average generated greater equipment losses
than the sale of analog phones. The increase in sales of dual-
mode phones is related to U.S. Cellular’s ongoing conversion
of its systems to digital coverage, enabling U.S. Cellular to
offer its customers more features, better clarity, and increased
roaming capabilities. As of December 31, 2000, 50% of 
U.S. Cellular’s customers were on digital rate plans compared
to 22% in 1999 and 4% in 1998.

General and administrative expenses (costs of local business
offices and corporate expenses) as a percent of service
revenues were 22.1% in 2000, 21.4% in 1999 and 20.6% in
1998. The overall increases in administrative expenses include
the effects of an increase in expenses required to serve the
growing customer base and other expenses incurred related to
the growth in U.S. Cellular’s business. U.S. Cellular incurred
additional costs in 2000 and 1999 related to its customer care
centers, which centralized certain customer service functions,
and incurred additional costs to retain customers and to
provide digital phone units to customers who migrated from
analog to digital rate plans.

Costs of providing service (system operations expenses) as
a percent of service revenues were 21.2% in 2000, 24.1% in
1999 and 27.2% in 1998. Systems operations expenses
include customer usage expenses (charges from other service
providers for landline connection, toll and roaming costs
incurred by customers’ use of systems other than their local
systems), and maintenance, utility and cell site expenses.
Systems operations expense decreased primarily due to the
$39.3 million decrease in outbound roaming expenses
reflecting a reduction in cost per minute of use related to the
lower roaming prices in the industry. The decrease was
partially offset by the increased cost of local and roaming
minutes used of $15.2 million. In 1999, systems operations
expense increased primarily due to the $13.6 million increase
in costs related to both increased local and roaming minutes
used. This increase was offset by a $5.2 million decrease in
outbound roaming expense. 

Depreciation and amortization expense as a percent of
service revenues was 16.1% in 2000, 15.1% in 1999 and
16.2% in 1998. Depreciation expense increased 11% ($21.1
million) in 2000 and 11% ($17.7 million) in 1999, reflecting
increases in average fixed asset balances of 13% and 14%,

respectively. Increased fixed asset balances in both years
resulted from the addition of new cell sites built to improve
coverage and capacity and from upgrades to provide digital
service. Amortization expense increased 32% ($14.6 million)
in 2000 and 14% ($5.5 million) in 1999. The development
costs related to U.S. Cellular’s new billing and information
system, totaling $118 million, are being amortized over a
seven-year period beginning in the fourth quarter of 1999
resulting in the increase in amortization expense in 2000 
and 1999.

Operating Income increased 14% ($36.5 million) to
$292.3 million in 2000 from $255.8 million in 1999 and
$176.1 million in 1998. The improvement was primarily
driven by the substantial growth in customer units and
revenue. Operating margin, as a percent of service revenue,
improved to 17.7% in 2000 from 16.8% in 1999 and 13.8%
in 1998.

Management expects service revenues to continue to grow
during 2001; however, management anticipates that average
monthly revenue per customer will decrease as retail service
and inbound roaming revenue per minute of use decline and
as U.S. Cellular further penetrates the consumer market.

Management believes U.S. Cellular’s operating results
reflect seasonality in both service revenues, which tend to
increase more slowly in the first and fourth quarters, and
operating expenses, which tend to be higher in the fourth
quarter due to increased marketing activities and customer
growth. This seasonality may cause operating income to vary
from quarter to quarter.

U.S. Cellular Operating Income
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In addition, U.S. Cellular has changed its accounting for
certain activation fees and reconnect fees charged to its
customers when initiating service or resuming service after
suspension, as a result of SAB No. 101. U.S. Cellular now
defers these fees and records the related revenue over the
average customer service periods ranging from six to 48
months. In prior periods, U.S. Cellular recorded these fees as
operating revenues in the period they were charged to the
customer. U.S. Cellular recorded the cumulative effect of this
change on prior periods as an adjustment to income in 2000.
Operating revenues for 2000 were reduced by $4.3 million as
a result of the change.

Retail service revenues (charges to U.S. Cellular’s customers
for local system usage and usage of systems other than their
local systems) increased 13% ($138.3 million) in 2000 and
18% ($163.4 million) in 1999 due primarily to the growth in
customers. Average monthly retail service revenue per
customer was $36.52 in 2000, $38.35 in 1999 and $40.06 in
1998. Local minutes of use averaged 157 per month in 2000,
115 per month in 1999 and 105 per month in 1998, while
average retail service revenue per minute continued to decline.
Competitive pressures and use of pricing and other incentive
programs to stimulate overall usage resulted in the lower
average monthly retail service revenue per minute of use. The
decrease in average monthly retail service revenue per
customer primarily reflects the increasing level of competition
for wireless services and the continued penetration of the
consumer market. 

Inbound roaming revenues (charges to other cellular service
providers whose customers use U.S. Cellular’s systems when
roaming) decreased 8% ($26.2 million) in 2000 and increased
31% ($76.1 million) in 1999. Lower negotiated roaming rates
have offset increased minutes of use, resulting in decreased
roaming revenues in 2000. The increase in minutes of use 
and the decrease in revenue per minute of use were
significantly affected by certain pricing programs introduced
by other wireless companies beginning in the second half of
1998. Wireless customers who sign up for these programs 
are given price incentives to roam in other markets, including 
U.S. Cellular’s markets, thus driving an increase in 
U.S. Cellular’s inbound roaming minutes. Management
anticipates that the growth rate in inbound roaming minutes
of use will be slower as the effect of these pricing programs
becomes present in all periods of comparison. Additionally, as

new wireless operators begin service in U.S. Cellular markets,
roaming partners could switch their business to these new
operators, further slowing the growth in inbound roaming
minutes of use. It is also anticipated that the average inbound
roaming revenue per minute of use will continue to decline.
Average monthly inbound roaming revenue per U.S. Cellular
customer was $8.70 in 2000, $11.22 in 1999 and $10.50 in
1998. The decrease in average monthly inbound roaming
revenue per U.S. Cellular customer in 2000 was attributable to
a larger increase in the U.S. Cellular customer base compared
to roaming revenue; the reverse was true in 1999, resulting in
a increase in average monthly inbound roaming revenue per
U.S. Cellular customer.

Long-distance and other service revenues increased 14% ($16.1
million) in 2000 and increased 9% ($9.7 million) in 1999.
Average monthly long-distance and other revenue per
customer was $3.99 in 2000, $4.15 in 1999 and $4.68 in 1998.

Operating Expenses increased 8% ($103.7 million) in
2000 and 16% ($181.1 million) in 1999. Operating expenses as
a percent of service revenue were 86.1% in 2000, 86.6% in
1999 and 89.3% in 1998. The overall increase in operating
expenses is primarily due to the increased costs of expanding
the customer base ($46.6 million in 2000 and $73.6 million 
in 1999), general and administrative expenses ($39.0 million in
2000 and $63.0 million in 1999) and additional depreciation
and amortization on the increased investment in cell sites and
equipment ($35.7 million in 2000 and $23.2 million in 1999).
The costs of providing service to the expanding customer 
base decreased $17.6 million in 2000 and increased $21.4
million in 1999. 

Costs to expand the customer base consist of marketing and
selling expenses and the cost of equipment sold. These
expenses less equipment sales revenue represent the cost to
add a new customer. The cost to add a new cellular customer
was $330 in 2000, $346 in 1999 and $317 in 1998. Gross
customer activations (excluding acquisitions) rose 15% in 2000
to 1,154,000 and 12% in 1999 to 1,000,000 from 896,000 
in 1998. The decrease in cost per gross customer activation in
2000 was primarily due to reductions in equipment subsidies
and advertising expenses per gross customer activation. The
increase in 1999 over 1998 was primarily driven by increased
commissions and additional advertising expenses incurred to
promote U.S. Cellular and to distinguish U.S. Cellular’s
service offerings from those of competitors. Another
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Operating Revenues increased 12% ($64.3 million) to
$610.2 million in 2000, and 12% ($57.8 million) to $545.9
million in 1999. The increase was due to the growth in local
telephone operations and the expansion into competitive local
exchange activities.

Local Telephone operating revenues increased 7% ($36.5
million) to $529.0 million in 2000 and 7% ($31.2 million) to
$492.5 million in 1999. Average monthly revenue per local
telephone access line was $74.75 in 2000, $73.00 in 1999 and
$71.85 in 1998, reflecting primarily growth in local service
revenues. Local telephone operating revenues are expected to
continue their pattern of moderate growth.

Local service revenues (provision of local telephone exchange
service within the franchise serving area of TDS Telecom’s
local telephone companies) increased 11% ($16.5 million) 
in 2000 and 11% ($15.6 million) in 1999. Average monthly
local service revenue per customer was $23.85 in 2000, $22.57
in 1999 and $21.28 in 1998. Access line growth, excluding
acquisitions, of 3.4% in 2000 and 4.3% in 1999 resulted in
increases in revenues of $6.7 million and $7.4 million,
respectively. The sale of custom-calling and advanced features
increased revenues by $4.9 million in 2000 and $5.6 million
in 1999.

Network access and long-distance revenues (compensation for
carrying interstate and intrastate long-distance traffic on
TDS Telecom’s local telephone networks) increased 6%
($16.6 million) in 2000 and 5% ($12.9 million) in 1999.
Average monthly network access and long-distance revenue
per customer was $40.38 in 2000, $39.90 in 1999 and $39.91
in 1998. Revenue generated from access minute growth due
to increased network usage increased $8.3 million in 2000 and
$9.1 million in 1999. Compensation from state and national
revenue pools due to increased costs of providing network
access increased $2.3 million in 2000 and $7.0 million in 1999.
Revenues increased by $2.4 million in 2000 as TDS Telecom
began selling long-distance service to its customers.

Miscellaneous revenues (charges for (i) leasing, selling,
installing and maintaining customer premise equipment, (ii)
providing billing and collection services, (iii) providing
Internet services and (iv) selling of digital broadcast satellite
receivers) increased 5% ($3.4 million) in 2000 and 4% ($2.6
million) in 1999. Average monthly miscellaneous revenue per
customer was $10.52 in 2000, $10.53 in 1999 and $10.66 in
1998. Revenues from providing Internet service increased by
$2.4 million in 2000 and $3.9 million in 1999. 

Competitive Local Exchange operating revenues (revenue from
the provision of local and long-distance telephone service and
revenue from a long-distance provider) increased 54% ($29.5
million) to $84.7 million in 2000 and 85% ($25.4 million) 
to $55.2 million in 1999. The increases were primarily due 
to the 70% and 93% increases in access lines in 2000 and
1999, respectively.

Operating Expenses totaled $482.5 million in 2000, up
12% ($51.1 million) from 1999 and totaled $431.4 million 
in 1999, up 10% ($37.7 million) from 1998. 

Local telephone expenses increased 5% ($17.8 million) in
2000 and 3% ($11.0 million) in 1999. Local telephone
expenses as a percent of local telephone revenues were 73.0%
in 2000, 74.8% in 1999 and 77.5% in 1998. Local telephone
expenses are expected to increase due to inflation and new
revenue-producing programs, and to continue to decline
slightly as a percent of operating revenues.

TDS Telecom Revenues
$ Millions
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Competitors licensed to provide PCS services have initiated
service in certain U.S. Cellular markets in the past three 
and one-half years. U.S. Cellular expects PCS operators to
continue deployment of PCS in portions of all its market
clusters during 2001. U.S. Cellular has increased its
advertising to promote the U.S. Cellular brand and distinguish
its service from other wireless communications providers. 
U.S. Cellular’s management continues to monitor other
wireless communications providers’ strategies to determine
how this additional competition is affecting U.S. Cellular’s
results. Management anticipates that customer growth will be
slower in the future, primarily as a result of the increase in the
number of competitors in its markets.

TDS Telecom Operations
TDS operates its landline telephone business through 
TDS Telecommunications Corporation (“TDS Telecom”), 
a wholly-owned subsidiary. Prior to the Telecommunications
Act of 1996, local telephone companies, referred to as
incumbent local exchange companies (“ILEC”), had the
exclusive right and responsibility for providing local telephone
service in their designated service territories. TDS Telecom’s
local telephone companies served 601,200 access lines at the
end of 2000 compared to 571,700 at the end of 1999 and
547,500 at the end of 1998.

As a result of the Telecommunications Act of 1996,
companies referred to as competitive local exchange carriers
(“CLEC”) have been allowed to compete with the local
telephone companies in providing local exchange service. In

early 1998, TDS Telecom began to compete with local
telephone companies in certain markets not previously served
by TDS Telecom. TDS Telecom also entered into certain
markets in Minnesota through a subsidiary that was primarily
a long-distance provider prior to competing with local
telephone companies in 1998. TDS Telecom’s competitive
local exchange companies served 112,100 access lines at 
the end of 2000 compared to 65,900 at the end of 1999 
and 34,100 at the end of 1998. TDS Telecom plans to 
expand its competitive local exchange operations into certain
midsized cities which are geographically proximate to existing
TDS Telecom markets.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Local Telephone Operations
Operating Revenues

Local Service $168,775 $ 152,290 $ 136,656
Network access and

long distance 285,738 269,188 256,272
Miscellaneous 74,468 71,052 68,432

528,981 492,530 461,360

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses 261,884 250,994 249,312
Depreciation and

amortization 124,389 117,443 108,173

386,273 368,437 357,485

Local Telephone
Operating Income $142,708 $ 124,093 $ 103,875

Competitive Local Exchange Operations
Operating Revenues $ 84,720 $ 55,173 $ 29,743
Operating Expenses

Operating expenses 90,619 58,808 35,977
Depreciation and

amortization 9,056 5,907 3,229

99,675 64,715 39,206

Competitive 
Local Exchange
Operating (Loss) $ (14,955) $ (9,542) $ (9,463 )

Intercompany revenues (3,485) (1,786) (2,999 )
Intercompany expenses (3,485) (1,786) (2,999 )

Operating Income $127,753 $ 114,551 $ 94,412

Access lines (ILEC) 601,200 571,700 547,500
Access lines (CLEC) 112,100 65,900 34,100
Growth in ILEC access lines:

Acquisitions 10,200 500 6,500
Internal growth 19,300 23,700 25,500

Average monthly revenue
per ILEC access line $ 74.75 $ 73.00 $ 71.85

Employees 2,820 2,590 2,480

TDS Telecom Access Lines
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Financial Resources 

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from (used in)
Operating activities $ 755,422 $ 479,832 $ 466,268
Investing activities (605,659) (285,350) (414,266 )
Financing activities (155,191) (272,522) (63,769 )
Discontinued operations (6,563) 143,911 10,910

Net increase (decrease) in
cash and cash equivalents $ (11,991) $ 65,871 $ (857 )

Capitalization $6,362,631 $4,561,767 $4,471,925
Percent equity to 

total capital 68.6% 64.8% 60.0%
Interest coverage ratio 3.8x 5.9x 4.0x
Book value per share $ 63.07 $ 39.25 $ 36.37
Senior unsecured debt 

rating S&P/Moody’s A-/A3 BBB/Baa3 BBB/Baa3
Year-end stock price $ 90.00 $ 126.00 $ 44.94

Cash Flows From Continuing Operating Activities represents a
significant source of funds to the Company. Income from
continuing operations excluding all noncash items totaled
$592.5 million in 2000, $554.9 million in 1999 and $397.7
million in 1998. Proceeds from the settlement of litigation
added $42.5 million in 2000. Changes in assets and liabilities
from operations provided $120.5 million in 2000 and $68.6
million in 1998, and required $75.0 million in 1999 reflecting
timing differences in the payment of accounts payable and
accrued taxes.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Income from continuing
operations $145,527 $291,326 $185,222

Non cash items included in
income from continuing
operations 446,949 263,532 212,450

Income from continuing
operations excluding
noncash items 592,476 554,858 397,672

Proceeds from litigation
settlement 42,457 — —

Changes in assets and
liabilities from operations 120,489 (75,026) 68,596

$755,422 $479,832 $466,268

Cash Flows From Continuing Investing Activities primarily
represents expenditures to acquire, construct, operate and
maintain modern high-quality communications networks 
and facilities as a basis for creating long-term value for
shareowners. In recent years, rapid changes in technology
and new opportunities have required substantial investments
in revenue enhancing and cost reducing upgrades of TDS’s
networks. Cash flows used for investing activities primarily
represent cash required for capital expenditures. The
acquisitions of cellular and telephone properties have also
required significant cash expenditures. Proceeds from the 
sale of non-strategic properties and distributions from
unconsolidated investments have provided substantial funds
in recent years. 

The primary purpose of TDS’s construction and expansion
expenditures is to provide for significant customer growth, 
to upgrade service, and to take advantage of service-
enhancing and cost-reducing technological developments.
Cash expenditures for capital additions totaled $456.0 million
in 2000, $399.6 million in 1999 and $463.5 million in 1998. 
U.S. Cellular’s capital additions totaled $305.4 million in 
2000, $277.4 million in 1999 and $320.4 million in 1998
representing expenditures to build 224 cell sites in 2000, 225
in 1999 and 281 in 1998 and expenditures to improve
business systems, primarily its customer information system.
Significant amounts were expended to change out analog
radio equipment for digital radio equipment. TDS Telecom’s
capital additions for its local telephone operations totaled
$93.4 million in 2000, $99.2 million in 1999 and $119.7
million in 1998 representing expenditures for switch
modernization and outside plant facilities to maintain and
enhance the quality of service and offer new revenue
opportunities. TDS Telecom’s capital additions also included
expenditures of $57.2 million in 2000, $23.0 million in 1999
and $23.4 million in 1998 for switching and other network
facilities for its competitive local exchange business.

The increases in local telephone expenses primarily related
to the cost of providing Internet service and wage and benefit
increases. TDS Telecom has emphasized cost containment
measures to offset rising costs. Additional costs were incurred
in 2000 to begin selling long-distance service. Depreciation
and amortization expenses increased 6% ($6.9 million) in 
2000 and 9% ($9.3 million) in 1999 as a result of increased
investment in plant and equipment.

Competitive local exchange expenses increased 54% ($35.0
million) in 2000 and 65% ($25.5 million) in 1999 due
primarily to the costs incurred to grow the customer base and
expand the service territories, especially new market areas in
Wisconsin and Illinois. 

Operating Income increased 12% ($13.2 million) in 2000
and 21% ($20.1 million) in 1999. Operating income from local
telephone operations increased 15% ($18.6 million) to $142.7
million in 2000 and 19% ($20.2 million) to $124.1 million in
1999 from $103.9 million in 1998. TDS Telecom’s overall
operating margin was 20.9% in 2000, 21.0% in 1999 and
19.3% in 1998. The local telephone operating margin was
27.0% in 2000, 25.2% in 1999 and 22.5% in 1998. The
increase in operating margin was caused by the growth in
revenue along with the emphasis on controlling costs. Local
telephone operating expenses are expected to increase due 
to inflation while additional revenues and expenses are
expected from new or expanded product offering. Operating
margin for the local telephone operations should remain flat or
increase slightly.

Operating loss from competitive local exchange operations
was $15.0 million in 2000 and $9.5 million in 1999 and 1998.
The competitive local exchange operating losses reflect the
expenses associated with the expansion into the competitive
local exchange business. TDS Telecom expects to continue to
grow the competitive local exchange business in certain mid-
sized cities. Operating losses from competitive local exchange
operations are expected to increase in 2001 due to costs
associated with continued expansion into new markets.

TDS Telecom’s local telephone operations are subject to
the provisions of SFAS No. 71, “Accounting for the Effects 
of Certain Types of Regulation.” TDS Telecom periodically
reviews the criteria for applying these provisions to determine
whether continuing application of SFAS No. 71 is appropriate.
TDS Telecom believes that such criteria are still being met 
and therefore has no current plans to change its method 
of accounting.

In analyzing the effects of discontinuing the application of
SFAS No. 71, management has determined that the 
useful lives of plant assets used for regulatory and financial
reporting purposes are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles, and therefore, any adjustments to
telecommunications plant would be immaterial, as would be
any write-off of regulatory assets and liabilities.

Inflation 
Management believes that inflation affects TDS’s business to
no greater extent than the general economy. 

Accounting for Derivative Instruments 
and Hedging Activities
SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” as amended, was effective January 1,
2001. SFAS No. 133 establishes accounting and reporting
standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities by
requiring that entities recognize all derivatives as either assets
or liabilities at fair market value on the balance sheet. The
implementation of SFAS No. 133 will have no material effect
on results of operations or financial position of the Company.

TDS Telecom Operating Income
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respectively. Cash required for the repurchase of common
shares totaled $290.1 million in 2000 and $69.0 million in
1999. During 2000, U.S. Cellular repurchased 3.5 million
common shares for an aggregate purchase price of $234.8
million, or $66.64 per share. Cash required for the repurchase
of common shares totaled $223.8 million.

U.S. Cellular’s LYONs securities are convertible, at the
option of the holders, at any time prior to maturity,
redemption or purchase, into U.S. Cellular Common Shares
at a conversion rate of 9.475 U.S. Cellular Common Shares
per LYON. Upon notice of conversion, U.S. Cellular has the
option to deliver to holders either U.S. Cellular Common
Shares or cash equal to the market value of the Common
Shares. In addition, U.S. Cellular has opportunistically
repurchased LYONs securities in private transactions and in
open-market transactions from time to time. During 2000,
U.S. Cellular retired LYONs securities with a carrying value
of $126.2 million for cash totaling $99.4 million and for 1.4
million U.S. Cellular Common Shares.

Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations represents the net
cash used to fund the construction and operating activities of
Aerial and cash provided by financing activities of Aerial prior
to the merger with VoiceStream. Aerial’s financing activities
includes investments aggregating $230 million in 1999 and
$200 million in 1998 in Aerial and one of its subsidiaries by a
strategic investor. The cash provided by these investments
was, upon receipt, used to reduce intercompany debt incurred
to fund the construction and operating activities of Aerial.

Liquidity
TDS and its subsidiaries had cash and temporary investments
totaling $102.6 million at December 31, 2000. TDS also 
had $587 million of bank lines of credit for general 
corporate purposes at December 31, 2000, $143 million of
which was unused. These line of credit agreements provide
for borrowings at negotiated rates up to the prime rate. 
TDS is currently discussing, with its banks, options for
increasing its short-term financing facilities to accommodate
various acquisition related expenditures, as outlined below.
Management is confident that adequate arrangements will be
made to finance any near-term capital requirements.

U.S. Cellular’s capital additions budget for 2001 totals
approximately $425 – $450 million, primarily to add
additional cell sites to expand and enhance coverage,
including adding digital service capabilities to its systems.
U.S. Cellular plans to finance its construction expenditures
primarily with internally generated cash. U.S. Cellular’s
operating cash flow (operating income plus depreciation and
amortization) totaled $558.0 million in 2000, up 15% 
($72.2 million) from 1999. In addition, at December 31,
2000, U.S. Cellular had $500 million of bank lines of 
credit for general corporate purposes, $445 million of which
was unused. 

TDS Telecom’s capital additions budget for 2001 totals
approximately $200 million. TDS Telecom expects the local
telephone companies to spend approximately $100 million to
provide for normal growth and to upgrade plant and
equipment to provide enhanced services. The competitive
local exchange companies are expected to spend approximately
$100 million to build switching and other network facilities to
expand current markets and enter new markets. TDS Telecom
plans to finance its construction expenditures using internally
generated cash supplemented by long-term financing from
federal government programs. Operating cash flow totaled
$261.2 million in 2000, up 10% ($23.3 million) from 1999. 

Operating Cash Flows
$ Millions
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Cash used for acquisitions, excluding cash acquired, totaled
$149.6 million in 2000, $31.3 million in 1999 and $120.5
million in 1998. Aggregate consideration for acquisitions
(consisting of cash, TDS Common Shares, TDS Preferred
Shares, and U.S. Cellular Common Shares) totaled $175.6
million, $31.4 million and $133.9 million, respectively. TDS’s
acquisitions include primarily the purchase of controlling
interests in cellular telephone and telephone properties, and
minority interests that increased the ownership of majority-
owned markets. These acquisitions added 387,000 population
equivalents and 10,200 access lines in 2000; 245,000
population equivalents, 15,000 customer units and 500 access
lines in 1999; and 1,308,000 population equivalents, 19,000
customer units and 6,500 access lines in 1998. 

The sale of non-strategic cellular assets and properties,
including cash received from the merger of AirTouch and
Vodafone in 1999, provided $73.0 million in 2000, $120.0
million in 1999 and $131.0 million in 1998. TDS loans and
advances, primarily to Black Crow Wireless L.P. and Airadigm
Communications, Inc., totaled $97.4 million in 2000.
Distributions from unconsolidated investments provided 
$34.8 million in 2000, $26.1 million in 1999 and $28.9 million
in 1998. 

Cash Flows from Continuing Financing Activities primarily
reflects changes in short-term debt balances, cash used to
repurchase common shares, cash used for the repurchase and
conversion of LYONs securities, and proceeds from the sale 
of long-term debt and equity securities to refinance short-
term debt.

The Company has used short-term debt to finance the
repurchase of common shares, to finance acquisitions and for
general corporate purposes. Internally generated funds as well
as proceeds from the sale of non-strategic cellular and other
investments, from time to time, have been used to reduce
short-term debt. TDS has cash management arrangements
with its subsidiaries under which the subsidiaries may from
time to time deposit excess cash with TDS for investment. 
In addition, TDS has from time to time taken advantage 
of attractive opportunities to reduce short-term debt with
proceeds from the sale of long-term debt and equity securities,
including sales of debt and equity securities by subsidiaries. 

Short-term debt provided cash totaling $499.0 million in
2000 and required cash totaling $170.9 million in 1999 and
$356.7 million in 1998. During 2000, short-term debt balances
increased to finance the repurchase of common stock, to
finance acquisitions and other strategic investments and for
general corporate purposes. During 1999, TDS reduced notes
payable balances primarily through Aerial’s repayment of
intercompany indebtedness as a result of Aerial’s receipt of an
equity investment from a strategic investor, and as a result of
internally generated cash and improved cash management.
During 1998, TDS received $200 million from Aerial as a
result of Aerial receiving an equity investment from a strategic
investor, $198.2 million on the sale of eight-year 7% notes and
$144.9 million on the sale of 8.04% Trust Originated Preferred
Securities, using the proceeds to reduce short-term debt.

The boards of directors of TDS and U.S. Cellular have
from time to time authorized the repurchase of common
shares of TDS and U.S. Cellular. During 2000 and 1999, 
TDS repurchased 2.7 million shares and 664,000 shares,
respectively, for an aggregate purchase price of $287.7 million,
or $107.94 per share, and $80.5 million, or $121.18 per share, 

Capital Expenditures
$ Millions
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expenditures. TDS and its subsidiaries have access to public
and private capital markets to help meet its long-term
financing needs. TDS and its subsidiaries anticipate accessing
public and private capital markets to issue debt and equity
securities only when and if capital requirements, financial
market conditions and other factors warrant.

Market Risk
TDS is subject to market rate risks due to fluctuations in
interest rates and equity markets. The majority of TDS’s debt
is in the form of long-term, fixed-rate notes, convertible debt,
debentures and trust securities with original maturities
ranging up to 40 years. Accordingly, fluctuations in interest
rates can lead to significant fluctuations in the fair value of
such instruments. TDS has not entered into financial
derivatives to reduce its exposure to interest rate risks. The
annual requirements for principal payments on long-term
debt are approximately $15.6 million, $16.3 million, $47.6
million, $24.4 million and $44.5 million for the years 2001
through 2005, respectively, and $1.29 billion for years after
2005. The average interest rates of this debt are 7.29%,
7.29%, 8.39%, 7.79% and 8.35% for the years 2001 through
2005, respectively, and 7.03% thereafter. The aggregate
principal payments on long-term debt were $1.44 billion at
December 31, 2000 and $1.74 billion at December 31, 1999,
the estimated fair value was $1.37 billion and $1.65 billion,
respectively, and the average interest rate on the debt was
7.14% and 6.93%, respectively. The fair value was estimated
using market price for the U.S. Cellular LYONs and
discounted cash flow analysis for the remaining debt. The
trust securities instruments totaling $300 million, with an
average interest rate of 8.27%, are due in 2037 and 2038. The
fair value of the trust securities was $279.0 million and $246.8
million based upon the market price at December 31, 2000
and 1999, respectively.

TDS maintains a portfolio of available-for-sale marketable
equity securities. The market value of these investments
aggregated $4.12 billion at December 31, 2000 and $843.3
million at December 31, 1999. A hypothetical 10% decrease
in the share prices of these investments would result in a
$412.2 million decline in the market value of the investments
in 2000. 

Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 
Safe Harbor Cautionary Statement
This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of
Operations and Financial Condition and other sections of this
Annual Report contain statements that are not based on historical
fact, including the words “believes”, “anticipates”, “intends”,
“expects” and similar words. These statements constitute “forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements
involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors
that may cause the actual results, events or developments to be
significantly different from any future results, events or
developments expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such factors include: 
• general economic and business conditions, both nationally and in

the regions in which TDS operates,
• technology changes,
• competition,
• changes in business strategy or development plans,
• changes in governmental regulation,
• pending and future litigation, and
• changes in growth in cellular customers, penetration rates, churn

rates, roaming rates and the mix of products and services offered
in our markets.
TDS undertakes no obligation to update publicly any forward-

looking statements whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise. Readers should evaluate any statements in light
of these important factors.
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In addition, at December 31, 2000, TDS Telecom’s telephone
subsidiaries had $111.6 million in unadvanced loan funds from
federal government programs to finance the telephone
construction program. These loan commitments have a
weighted average annual interest rate of 5.49%.

TDS reviews attractive opportunities to acquire additional
telecommunications companies and wireless spectrum, which
add value to the business. TDS, with U.S. Cellular and 
TDS Telecom, continues to assess the makeup of cellular 
and telephone holdings in order to maximize the benefits
derived from clustering. At December 31, 2000, the Company
had an agreement to acquire Chorus Communications Group,
Ltd., for $195 million cash and the assumption of
approximately $30 million of debt. Chorus serves 45,000
access lines and 30,000 internet customers primarily in
Wisconsin. In addition, U.S. Cellular has an agreement to
acquire a majority cellular interest (123,000 pops) for $56
million cash.

On November 1, 2000 the United States Bankruptcy Court
for the Western District of Wisconsin confirmed a plan of
financial reorganization for Airadigm Communications, Inc., 
a Wisconsin-based wireless services provider. Under the terms
of the plan of reorganization, TDS and an unrelated entity
have committed to provide funding to meet certain obligations
of Airadigm. Airadigm continues to operate as an independent
company providing wireless services. Pursuant to the plan of
reorganization, under certain circumstances and subject to the
FCC’s rules and regulations, TDS and the unrelated entity, or
their respective designees, may each acquire certain personal
communications services licenses for areas of Wisconsin and
Iowa as well as other Airadigm assets. As of December 31,
2000, TDS had provided funding of $44.1 million to
Airadigm. Under the plan of reorganization, TDS’s portion 
of the funding could possibly aggregate up to an additional
$140 million. 

U.S. Cellular is a limited partner in Black Crow Wireless
L.P., which was a successful bidder for 17 licenses in 13
markets in the most recent FCC spectrum auction. The cost
for the 17 licenses amounted to $283.9 million. As a result 
of its 85% economic interest in Black Crow, U.S. Cellular, as
of December 31, 2000, has contributed a total of $8.9 million
in capital, loaned $41.7 million to the partnership and loaned
$563,000 to the general partner of Black Crow. The exact
nature of U.S. Cellular’s financial commitment going forward

will be developed as the partnership develops its long-term
business and financing plans. U.S. Cellular is committed to
contributing capital along the lines of its partnership interest,
and has committed to loan the general partner up to $20
million. U.S. Cellular has no other loan commitments, but it
is possible that U.S. Cellular will provide guarantees or other
financial undertakings to support Black Crow’s efforts at
raising debt financing. 

On July 24, 2000, Deutsche Telekom AG announced a
proposed merger of VoiceStream with Deutsche Telekom.
The proposed merger calls for the exchange of 3.2 shares of
Deutsche Telekom and $30 for each share of VoiceStream
owned (subject to certain adjustments and proration). Based 
on the price of Deutsche Telekom shares and the euro to 
U.S. dollar exchange rate as of February 7, 2001, among other
factors, it is likely that VoiceStream stockholders would receive
for each VoiceStream common share approximately 3.4837
Deutsche Telekom shares and $21.36 in cash. The merger is
subject to regulatory approvals and other conditions, including
shareholder approval. VoiceStream stockholders holding over
50% of the voting power of the VoiceStream common stock,
including TDS, have agreed to vote for the merger. Prior to
the completion of the merger, VoiceStream anticipates paying
a stock dividend of 0.0075 of a VoiceStream common share for
each common share outstanding. Based on the forgoing, upon
completion of the merger, TDS would receive approximately
125 million Deutsche Telekom shares and  $400 – $500
million in cash, after taxes. These amounts are subject to
change due to changes in the Deutsche Telekom share price
and the euro to U.S. dollar exchange rate. The merger is
anticipated to close in the second quarter of 2001.

TDS holds various investments in publicly traded
companies valued at $4.1 billion as of December 31, 2000.
These assets are held for investment purposes and are
classified for financial reporting purposes as available-for-
sale securities. TDS may purchase additional shares, sell 
or transfer shares in public or private transactions and/or 
may enter into privately negotiated derivative transactions 
to hedge the market risk of some or all of its positions in 
the securities.

Management believes that internal cash flow and funds
available from cash and cash equivalents, and line of credit
arrangements provide sufficient financial resources to finance
its capital and business development and expansion
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Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating Revenues
U.S. Cellular $1,716,640 $1,576,429 $1,315,535
TDS Telecom 610,216 545,917 488,104

2,326,856 2,122,346 1,803,639
Operating Expenses

U.S. Cellular 1,424,327 1,320,587 1,139,460
TDS Telecom 482,463 431,366 393,692

1,906,790 1,751,953 1,533,152
Operating Income from Ongoing Operations 420,066 370,393 270,487
American Paging Operating (Loss) — — (11,406)
Operating Income 420,066 370,393 259,081
Investment and Other Income (Expense)

Interest and dividend income 15,637 8,708 10,070
Investment income 38,723 31,324 40,774
Amortization of costs related to minority investments (10,258) (12,927) (11,395)
Gain on cellular and other investments 15,716 345,938 262,698
Other (expense), net (8,082) (11,198) (35,435)

51,736 361,845 266,712
Income Before Interest and Income Taxes 471,802 732,238 525,793
Interest expense 100,559 99,984 108,371
Minority interest in income of subsidiary trust 24,810 24,810 23,504
Income From Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes 

and Minority Interest 346,433 607,444 393,918
Income tax expense 149,481 251,001 161,235
Income From Continuing Operations Before Minority Interest 196,952 356,443 232,683
Minority share of income (51,425) (65,117) (47,461)
Income From Continuing Operations 145,527 291,326 185,222
Discontinued Operations

Gain on disposal of Aerial, net of tax 2,125,787 — —
Loss from operations of Aerial, net of tax — (111,492) (106,965)

2,125,787 (111,492) (106,695)
Income Before Extraordinary Item and Cumulative Effect of 

Accounting Change 2,271,314 179,834 78,257
Extraordinary Item-loss on extinguishment of debt, net of minority interest (30,471) — —
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax and minority interest (3,841) — —
Net Income 2,237,002 179,834 78,257
Preferred Dividend Requirement (504) (1,147) (1,651)
Net Income Available to Common $2,236,498 $ 178,687 $ 76,606

Basic Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (000s) 59,922 61,436 60,982
Basic Earnings per Share

Income from Continuing Operations $ 2.42 $ 4.72 $ 3.01
Net Income available to Common 37.32 2.91 1.26

Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (000s) 60,636 62,376 61,937
Diluted Earnings per Share

Income from Continuing Operations $ 2.39 $ 4.65 $ 2.99
Net Income available to Common 36.88 2.87 1.26

Dividends per Share $ .50 $ .46 $ .44
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows from Continuing Operating Activities
Income from continuing operations $ 145,527 $ 291,326 $ 185,222
Add (Deduct) adjustments to reconcile income from continuing

operations to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 399,143 353,322 326,077
Deferred income taxes, net (370) 175,047 92,105
Investment income (38,723) (31,324) (40,774)
Minority share of income 51,425 65,117 47,461
Gain on cellular and other investments (15,716) (345,938) (262,698)
Noncash interest expense 16,448 18,297 20,189
Other noncash expense 34,742 29,011 30,090
Proceeds from litigation settlement 42,457 — —

Changes in assets and liabilities from operations
Change in accounts receivable (14,619) (50,417) (37,840)
Change in materials and supplies (18,786) (13,436) (3,897)
Change in accounts payable 59,550 (22,421) 75,940
Change in accrued taxes 56,303 (17,051) 19,017
Change in other assets and liabilities 38,041 28,299 15,376

755,422 479,832 466,268

Cash Flows from Continuing Investing Activities
Capital expenditures (456,019) (399,631) (463,543)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (149,618) (31,323) (120,455)
Increase in notes receivable (97,384) — —
Proceeds from investment sales 72,973 120,000 130,957
Distributions from unconsolidated entities 34,834 26,061 28,912
Change in temporary investments and marketable non-equity securities 8,391 9,484 34,740
Investments in and advances to investment entities and license costs (13,044) 5,497 (185)
Other investing activities (5,792) (15,438) (24,692)

(605,659) (285,350) (414,266)

Cash Flows from Continuing Financing Activities
Change in notes payable 499,000 (170,889) (356,698)
Issuance of long-term debt 2,209 9,902 202,277
Trust preferred securities — — 144,880
Repayments of long-term debt (17,096) (22,131) (16,454)
Repurchase of TDS Common Shares (290,069) (69,014) —
Repurchase of U.S. Cellular Common Shares (223,847) — —
Repurchase and conversion of LYONs (99,356) — —
Dividends paid (30,472) (29,391) (28,490)
Other financing activities 4,440 9,001 (9,284)

(155,191) (272,522) (63,769)

Cash Flows from Discontinued Operations (6,563) 143,911 10,910
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (11,991) 65,871 (857)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning of period 111,010 45,139 45,996
End of period $ 99,019 $ 111,010 $ 45,139

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Current Liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt $ 15,639 $ 14,967
Notes payable 499,000 —
Accounts payable 275,901 206,937
Advance billings and customer deposits 61,958 43,965
Accrued interest 24,912 23,492
Accrued taxes 17,904 19,773
Accrued compensation 52,314 35,939
Other current liabilities 36,783 24,599

984,411 369,672

Deferred Liabilities and Credits
Net deferred income tax liability 1,756,217 438,956
Postretirement benefits obligation other than pensions 8,627 8,611
Other 37,363 33,436

1,802,207 481,003

Long-term Debt, excluding current portion 1,172,987 1,279,877

Minority Interest in subsidiaries 431,110 509,658

Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities of 
Subsidiary Trust Holding Solely Company Subordinated Debentures (a) 300,000 300,000

Preferred Shares 7,827 9,005

Common Stockholders’ Equity
Common Shares, par value $.01 per share;

authorized 100,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding
55,524,000 and 55,412,000 shares, respectively 555 554

Series A Common Shares, par value $.01 per share;
authorized 25,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding
6,880,000 and 6,959,000 shares, respectively 69 70

Capital in excess of par value 1,816,619 1,897,402
Treasury Shares, at cost, 3,716,000 and 1,237,000 shares, respectively (383,501) (102,975)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (178,344) 179,071
Retained earnings 2,680,669 474,139

3,936,067 2,448,261

$ 8,634,609 $ 5,397,476
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
(a) As described in Note 15, the sole asset of TDS Capital I is $154.6 million principal amount of 8.5% subordinated debentures due 2037 from TDS, 
and the sole asset of TDS Capital II is $154.6 million principal amount of 8.04% subordinated debentures due 2038 from TDS.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 99,019 $ 111,010
Temporary investments 3,616 4,983
Accounts receivable 

Due from customers, less allowance of $13,664 and $10,525, respectively 189,078 175,623
Other, principally connecting companies 148,407 141,402

Materials and supplies, at average cost 61,450 39,880
Other current assets 25,530 35,110

527,100 508,008

Investments
Marketable equity securities 4,121,904 843,280
Intangible Assets

Cellular license costs, net of amortization 1,167,776 1,174,964
Telephone franchise and other costs in excess of the underlying

book value of subsidiaries, net of amortization 203,532 177,677
Investments in unconsolidated entities 233,710 253,811
Notes receivable 128,707 10,736
Other investments 13,588 18,102

5,869,217 2,478,570

Property, Plant and Equipment, net
U.S. Cellular 1,265,347 1,206,467
TDS Telecom 920,678 889,422

2,186,025 2,095,889

Other Assets and Deferred Charges 52,267 56,216

Net Assets of Discontinued Operations — 258,793

$8,634,609 $5,397,476
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Nature of Operations
Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. (“TDS”) is a diversified
telecommunications company which provided high-quality
telecommunications services to approximately 3.8 million
cellular telephone and telephone customers in 34 states at
December 31, 2000. The Company conducts substantially 
all of its wireless telephone operations through its
82.4%-owned subsidiary, United States Cellular Corporation
(“U.S. Cellular”) and its telephone operations through its
wholly-owned subsidiary, TDS Telecommunications 
Corporation (“TDS Telecom”).

See Note 21 — Business Segment Information for
summary financial information on each business segment.

Principles of Consolidation
The accounting policies of TDS conform to generally accepted
accounting principles. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of TDS, its majority-owned subsidiaries
since acquisition and the cellular partnerships in which TDS
has a majority general partnership interest. All material
intercompany items have been eliminated.

TDS includes as investments in subsidiaries the value of the
consideration given and all direct and incremental costs 
relating to acquisitions accounted for as purchases. All costs
relating to unsuccessful negotiations for acquisitions are
charged to expense.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Certain amounts reported in prior years have been
reclassified to conform to current period presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Temporary Investments
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and those short-term,
highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less. Those investments with original maturities of
more than three months to 12 months are classified as
Temporary investments. Temporary investments are stated at
cost. The carrying amounts of Cash and cash equivalents and
Temporary investments approximate fair value due to the
short-term nature of these investments.

Outstanding checks in excess of cash balances totaled 
$35.3 million and $37.6 million at December 31, 2000 
and 1999, respectively, and are classified as Accounts 
payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Sufficient funds
were available to fund these outstanding checks when
presented for payment.

TDS has cash management arrangements with its
subsidiaries under which the subsidiaries may from time to
time deposit excess cash with TDS for investment under
TDS’s cash management program.

Notes Receivable
The Notes receivable reflect primarily loans to Airadigm
Communications, Inc. ($44.1 million), Black Crow Wireless,
L.P. ($41.7 million), and Kington Management Corporation
($37.3 million). The notes range in length from one to twelve
years and bear interest at rates from six to eleven percent. 
The notes have a weighted average interest rate of 9.1% and
average life of 7.5 years at December 31, 2000. The carrying
amount reported in the balance sheet for Notes receivable
approximates their fair value.

Revenue Recognition
Revenues from cellular operations primarily consist of
charges to customers for monthly access, airtime, data usage,
vertical services, roaming charges, long-distance charges 
and equipment sales. Revenues are recognized as services 
are rendered. Beginning in 2000, certain activation and
reconnection fees are recognized over average customer
service periods. Unbilled revenues, resulting from service
provided from the billing cycle date to the end of each 
month and from other cellular carriers’ customers using 
U.S. Cellular’s cellular systems for the last half of each month,
are estimated and recorded. Equipment sales are recognized
upon delivery to the customer.

1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING  POLICIES
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Accumulated
Series A Capital in Compre- Other Com-

Common Common Excess of Treasury hensive prehensive Retained
Shares Shares Par Value Shares Income Income (Loss) Earnings

(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, December 31, 1997 $ 54,443 $ 6,936 $ 1,664,248 $ (30,682) $ 683 $ 273,929
Comprehensive Income

Net Income — — — — $ 78,257 — 78,257
Net unrealized gains on securities — — — — 74,926 74,926 —
Comprehensive Income $ 153,183

Dividends
Common and Series A Common Shares — — — — — (26,850)
Preferred Shares — — — — — (1,640)

Recapitalization (53,899) (6,867) 60,766 — — —
Acquisitions 2 — 10,025 — — —
Dividend reinvestment, incentive 

and compensation plans 1 — 2,029 1,243 — —
Conversion of Preferred Shares 3 — 6,284 — — —
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock — — 148,357 — — —
Other — — (8,999) — — —
Balance, December 31, 1998 550 69 1,882,710 (29,439) 75,609 323,696
Comprehensive Income

Net Income — — — — $ 179,834 — 179,834
Net unrealized gains on securities — — — — 103,462 103,462 —
Comprehensive Income $ 283,296

Dividends
Common and Series A Common Shares — — — — — (28,290)
Preferred Shares — — — — — (1,101)

Repurchase Common Shares — — — (80,457) — —
Dividend reinvestment, incentive 

and compensation plans 1 1 177 6,921 — —
Conversion of Preferred Shares 3 — 17,273 — — —
Other — — (2,758) — — —
Balance, December 31, 1999 554 70 1,897,402 (102,975) 179,071 474,139
Comprehensive Income

Net Income — — — — $2,237,002 — 2,237,002
Net unrealized losses on securities — — — — (357,415) (357,415) —
Comprehensive Income $1,879,587

Dividends
Common and Series A Common Shares — — — — — (29,904)
Preferred Shares — — — — — (568)

Repurchase Common Shares — — — (287,732) — —
Dividend reinvestment, incentive 

and compensation plans — — 5,787 7,206 — —
Conversion of Series A and Preferred Shares 1 (1) 393 — — —
Adjust investment in Subsidiary for

Common Share Issuances and Repurchases — — (86,549) — — —
Other — — (414) — — —

Balance, December 31, 2000 $ 555 $ 69 $1,816,619 $(383,501) $(178,344) $2,680,669

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Investment tax credits resulting from investments in
telephone plant and equipment were deferred and were
amortized over the service lives of the related property.

A reconciliation of TDS’s effective income tax rate for 
continuing operations and the statutory federal income tax
rate is as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998

Statutory federal 
income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

State income taxes,
net of federal benefit 3.1 4.2 4.3

Amortization of license 
acquisition costs and costs 
in excess of book value 1.3 .7 1.0

Amortization of deferred
investment tax credits — — (.2)

Effects of companies 
not included in consolidated 
federal tax return (.4) (.1) —

Sale of cellular interests 3.3 — .7
Resolution of prior 

period tax issues 1.0 1.5 —
Other differences, net (.2) — .1
Effective income tax rate

for continuing operations 43.1% 41.3% 40.9%

Income tax provisions charged to net income are summarized
as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Current
Federal $ 85,149 $ 3,312 $ 9,872
State 16,642 6,060 10,076

Deferred
Federal 1,299,481 179,343 25,270
State 234,081 31,528 11,080

Amortization of deferred
investment tax credits — — (850)

Total income tax expense $1,635,353 $220,243 $55,448

Deferred income taxes are provided for the temporary 
differences between the amount of the Company’s assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax basis.

The Company’s current net deferred tax assets totaled 
$3.4 million and $2.8 million as of December 31, 2000
and 1999, respectively. The net current deferred tax asset 
primarily represents the deferred tax effects of the allowance
for customer receivables.

The temporary differences that gave rise to the noncurrent
deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Deferred Tax Asset

Alternative minimum tax
credit carry forward $ 78,849 $ 33,745

Partnership investments 69,738 36,335

Net operating loss carryforwards 35,032 132,131

Taxes on acquisitions 32,782 32,782

Postretirement benefits 3,411 3,400

Other 7,794 7,232
227,606 245,625

Less valuation allowance (26,509) (25,079)

Total Deferred Tax Asset 201,097 220,546

Deferred Tax Liability

Marketable equity securities 1,677,828 389,387

Property, plant and equipment 184,248 190,294

Licenses 95,238 79,821

Total Deferred Tax Liability 1,957,314 659,502

Net Deferred Income Tax Liability $ 1,756,217 $ 438,956

At December 31, 2000, TDS had $78.8 million of federal
alternative minimum tax credit carryforward available to
offset regular income tax payable in future years. TDS and
certain subsidiaries had $445.2 million of state net operating
loss carryforward (generating a $35.0 million deferred 
tax asset) at December 31, 2000, expiring between 2001 
and 2020, which is available to offset future taxable income
primarily of the individual subsidiaries which generated 
the loss. A valuation allowance was established for the state
operating loss carryforwards since it is more likely than 
not that a portion will expire before such carryforwards can
be utilized. 

The financial reporting basis of the marketable equity
securities was greater than the tax basis at the date of
acquisition, generating a $1,792.0 million deferred tax
liability. The value of the marketable equity securities has
declined since acquisition, resulting in a $114.2 million
decrease in the deferred tax liability.

Included in Cellular license costs, Telephone franchise and
other costs, and Investments in unconsolidated entities is
goodwill related to various acquisitions structured to be tax-
free aggregating $254 million, $142 million, and $59 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2000, and $240 million, $123
million, and $12 million, respectively, at December 31, 1999.
No deferred taxes have been provided on this goodwill.

TDS’s telephone subsidiaries participate in revenue pools
with other telephone companies for interstate revenue and for
certain intrastate revenue. Such pools are funded by toll
revenue and/or access charges within state jurisdiction and by
access charges in the interstate market. Revenues earned
through the various pooling processes are initially recorded
based on TDS Telecom’s estimates.

Effective January 1, 2000, U.S. Cellular changed its method
of accounting for certain activation and reconnect fees
charged to its customers when initiating service through its
retail and direct channels or when resuming service after
suspension. This accounting change is in compliance with
Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 101, “Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements.” Based upon the new
guidance, U.S. Cellular recognizes these fees as revenue
ratably over the average customer service periods (ranging
from six to 48 months). Prior to implementing SAB No. 101,
U.S. Cellular recorded these fees as operating revenues in the
period they were charged to the customer. SAB No. 101 had
no effect on the operating results of TDS Telecom. The
Company recorded a one-time, non-cash earnings reduction
of $3.8 million, net of taxes of $3.7 million and minority
interest of $820,000, or $.06 per basic or diluted share, to
reflect the cumulative effect of the accounting change on
periods prior to 2000.

Results for the first three quarters of 2000 have been
restated to reflect the effect of this change resulting in a
decrease to operating revenues and operating income of
$504,000, $1.0 million and $2.0 million in the quarters ended
March 31, June 30 and September 30, 2000, respectively. Net
income from continuing operations decreased by $245,000,
$487,000 and $939,000 in the quarters ended March 31, 
June 30 and September 30, 2000, respectively. Basic and
diluted earnings per share decreased by $.01 and $.02 in the
quarters ended June 30 and September 30, 2000, respectively.
There was no effect on earnings per share in the quarter
ended March 31, 2000.

Had results been restated in prior years, the effect of this
change would have been to decrease operating revenues and
operating income by $4.5 million and $4.1 million in 1999
and 1998, respectively. Net income from continuing
operations would have been decreased by $1.5 million and
$2.1 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively. Basic and diluted
earnings per share would have decreased by $.03 and $.04 in
1999, respectively and $.04 in 1998.

Pursuant to SAB No. 101, operating revenues include
charges to U.S. Cellular’s retail customers when they use
systems other than their local systems. Prior to implementing
SAB No. 101, these charges were included as an offset to
operating expenses. Operating revenues for 1999 and 1998
have been changed to reflect the current period presentation.
The effect of this change was to increase operating revenues
by $144.9 million, $159.2 million and $153.1 million in 
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. There was no effect on
operating income.

Advertising Costs
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. 
Advertising expense totaled $77.0 million, $69.0 million and
$58.0 million in 2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) 
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” as amended, was effective January 1,
2001. SFAS No. 133 establishes accounting and reporting
standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities 
by requiring that entities recognize all derivatives as either
assets or liabilities at fair market value on the balance 
sheet. The implementation of SFAS No. 133 will have no
material effect on the results of operations or financial
position of the Company.

TDS files a consolidated federal income tax return. Income
tax provisions charged to net income from continuing
operations are summarized as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Current
Federal $126,596 $ 61,261 $ 54,717
State 23,255 14,693 14,413

Deferred
Federal 6,196 149,752 77,766
State (6,566) 25,295 15,189

Amortization of deferred
investment tax credits — — (850)

Total income tax expense 
for continuing operations $149,481 $251,001 $161,235

2 INCOME TAXES
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The amounts used in computing Earnings per Share 
from Continuing Operations and the effect on income and
the weighted average number of Common and Series A 
Common Shares of dilutive potential common stock are 
as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Income from
Continuing Operations $ 145,527 $ 291,326 $ 185,222

Preferred Dividend
Requirement (504) (1,147) (1,651)

Income from 
Continuing Operations 
Available to Common
used in Basic Earnings 
per Share 145,023 290,179 183,571

Discontinued Operations
Gain on disposal 2,125,787 — —

Loss from operations — (111,492) (106,965)

Extraordinary item-loss
on extinguishment of debt (30,471) — —

Cumulative effect of 
accounting change (3,841) — —

Net Income Available to
Common used in Basic
Earnings per Share $2,236,498 $ 178,687 $ 76,606

Income from
Continuing Operations
Available to Common
used in Basic Earnings
per Share $ 145,023 $ 290,179 $ 183,571

Reduction in preferred
dividends if Preferred
Shares converted into
Common Shares 446 1,031 1,513

Minority income adjustment (1) (798) (937) (92)

Income Available to
Common from Continuing
Operations used in Diluted
Earnings per Share 144,671 290,273 184,992

Discontinued Operations
Gain on disposal 2,125,787 — —

Loss from operations — (111,492) (106,965)

Extraordinary item-loss
on extinguishment of debt (30,471) — —

Cumulative effect of 
accounting change (3,841) — —

Net Income Available to
Common used in Diluted
Earnings per Share $2,236,146 $ 178,781 $ 78,027

(1)The minority income adjustment reflects the additional minority share of
U.S. Cellular’s income computed as if all of U.S. Cellular’s issuable
securities were outstanding.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Shares in thousands)

Weighted Average Number
of Common Shares used in
Basic Earnings per Share 59,922 61,436 60,982

Effect of Dilutive Securities:

Common Shares 
outstanding if Preferred
Shares converted (1) 206 550 820

Stock options (2) 498 377 122
Common Shares issuable 10 13 13

Weighted Average Number
of Common Shares
used in Diluted
Earnings per Share 60,636 62,376 61,937

(1) Preferred Shares convertible into 54,540 Common Shares in 2000 were 
not included in computing Diluted Earnings per Share because their effects
were antidilutive.
(2) Stock options convertible into 568,810 Common Shares in 2000 were
not included in computing Diluted Earnings per Share because their effects
were antidilutive.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998

Basic Earnings per Share
Continuing Operations

Excluding Gains $ 2.57 $ 1.80 $ .96
Gains (1) (.15) 2.92 2.05

2.42 4.72 3.01

Discontinued Operations
Gain on Disposal of Aerial 35.47 — —
Loss on Operations

of Aerial — (1.81) (1.75)

Extraordinary Item-loss on
extinguishment of debt (.51) — —

Cumulative effect of 
accounting change (.06) — —

$ 37.32 $ 2.91 $ 1.26

Diluted Earnings per Share
Continuing Operations

Excluding Gains $ 2.54 $ 1.78 $ .96
Gains (1) (.15) 2.87 2.03

2.39 4.65 2.99

Discontinued Operations
Gain on Disposal of Aerial 35.06 — —
Loss on Operations

of Aerial — (1.78) (1.73)

Extraordinary Item-loss on
extinguishment of debt (.51) — —

Cumulative effect of 
accounting change (.06) — —

$ 36.88 $ 2.87 $ 1.26

(1)Income from continuing operations and basic and diluted earnings 
per share were significantly affected by gains from cellular and other
investments. In 2000, the gain on cellular and other investments was offset
by income taxes on such gains resulting in a net loss.

5 EARNINGS PER SHARE

In September of 1999, the Board of Directors of TDS
approved a plan of merger between Aerial Communications,
Inc. (“Aerial”), its then over 80%-owned personal
communications services company, and VoiceStream Wireless
Corporation (“VoiceStream”). The merger closed on May 4,
2000. As a result of the merger, Aerial shareholders received
0.455 VoiceStream common shares for each share of Aerial
stock they owned. TDS received 35,570,493 shares of
VoiceStream common stock valued at $3.90 billion at closing.
TDS recognized a gain of approximately $2.13 billion, net of
$1.48 billion in taxes, on this transaction. TDS had a basis in
Aerial of $287.8 million, including deferred losses of $75.9
million from September 17, 1999 to May 4, 2000. TDS was
released from its guarantees of Aerial’s long-term debt at the
closing of the merger. In addition, the net settlement of inter-
company amounts due from/to Aerial was repaid to TDS at
the closing of the merger.

Net assets of discontinued operations were as follows.

December 31, 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Current Assets
Cash and temporary investments $ 5,261
Accounts receivable 32,223
Other current assets 13,901

Broadband PCS license costs, net 303,913

Property, plant and equipment 619,913

Other assets and deferred charges 3,467

Current Liabilities
Current portion vendor credit agreement (103,765)
Accounts payable and other (57,057)

Deferred income tax liability (119,989)

Long-term debt (250,846)

Minority interest in subsidiaries (226,348)

Losses deferred after measurement date 38,120
$ 258,793

Summarized income statement information relating to 
discontinued operations, excluding any corporate charges and
intercompany interest expense, is as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Revenues $ 94,463 $ 225,501 $ 155,154

Expenses 164,148 435,509 435,139

Operating (Loss) (69,685) (210,008) (279,985)

Minority share of loss 33,459 21,369 75,974

Other (expense) income (29,533) (6,504) 9,248

Interest expense (8,605) (22,119) (17,989)

(Loss) Before Income Taxes (74,364) (217,262) (212,752)

Income tax (benefit) (36,624) (67,650) (105,787)

Net (Loss) (37,740) (149,612) (106,965)

Losses deferred after
measurement date 37,740 38,120 —

Net (Loss) from
Discontinued Operations $ — $(111,492) $ (106,965)

Summarized cash flow statement information relating to 
discontinued operations is as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from 
operating activities $ (55,851) $ (62,633) $ (110,106)

Cash flows from
investing activities (17,325) (32,351) (80,054)

Cash flows from
financing activities 108,180 239,213 201,001

Cash provided (used) by
discontinued operations 35,004 144,229 10,841

(Increase) decrease in cash
included in Net Assets of
Discontinued Operations (41,567) (318) 69

Cash flows from 
discontinued operations $ (6,563) $ 143,911 $ 10,910

During 2000, U.S. Cellular repurchased a total of $63.6
million carrying value of its Liquid Yield Option Notes
(“LYONs”) for cash totaling $99.4 million. These repurchases
resulted in an extraordinary loss of $30.5 million, net of
minority interest of $6.4 million, or $.51 per basic and diluted
share. There were no income tax benefits due to the
conversion feature associated with these LYONs.

4 EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

3 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
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was $246.0 million, of which $64.5 million was undistributed. 
The cost method of accounting is followed for certain
minority interests where the Company’s ownership interest is
less than 20% for corporations and 3% for partnerships
($22.5 million and $10.2 million at December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively).

Investments in unconsolidated entities include cellular
license costs and costs in excess of the underlying book value
of certain investments. These costs are being amortized from
10 to 40 years. Amortization amounted to $9.3 million, $12.0
million and $9.5 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

TDS reduced the carrying value of its paging investment 
in TSR Wireless Holdings, LLC by $80.4 million to zero in
2000. The charge was included in the caption Gain on
cellular and other investments in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. In December 2000, TSR Wireless
filed for Chapter 7 bankruptcy.

The Company’s more significant investments in
unconsolidated entities consist of the following.

Percentage Ownership
December 31, 2000 1999

Cellular investments
Los Angeles SMSA Limited Partnership 5.5% 5.5% 

Raleigh-Durham MSA Limited Partnership 8.0% 8.0%

Midwest Wireless Communication, LLC 14.7% 14.7%

North Carolina RSA 1 Partnership 50.0% 50.0%

Oklahoma City SMSA Limited Partnership 14.6% 14.6%

The following summarizes the unaudited combined assets,
liabilities and equity, and the unaudited combined results of
operations of the entities for which TDS’s investments are
accounted for by the equity method.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Unaudited, dollars in millions)

Assets
Current $ 338 $ 338
Due from affiliates 7 3
Property and other 1,307 1,106

$ 1,652 $ 1,447

Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities $ 479 $ 278
Due to affiliates 10 16
Deferred credits 7 7
Long-term debt 13 210
Partners’ capital and

stockholders’ equity 1,143 936
$ 1,652 $ 1,447

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Unaudited, dollars in millions)

Results of Operations
Revenues $1,996 $ 1,794 $ 1,624
Costs and expenses 1,472 1,492 1,141

Operating Income 524 302 483

Other income (expense) (13) 29 7
Interest expense (21) (15) (10)
Income taxes (6) (19) (4)

Net income $ 484 $ 297 $ 476

U.S. Cellular
U.S. Cellular property, plant and equipment is stated at the
original cost of construction including capitalized costs of
certain taxes and payroll-related expenses.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Cell site-related equipment $1,041,670 $ 939,797

Land, buildings and leasehold 
improvements 305,617 280,306

Switching-related equipment 201,202 153,984

Office furniture and equipment 114,399 104,901

System development 163,150 153,041

Other operating equipment 71,160 67,021

Work in process 67,330 33,269
1,964,528 1,732,319

Accumulated depreciation 699,181 525,852
$ 1,265,347 $1,206,467

Renewals and betterments of units of property are recorded
as additions to cellular plant in service. The original cost of
depreciable property (and related accumulated depreciation)
retired is removed from plant in service and, together with
removal cost less any salvage realized, is charged to
depreciation expense. Repairs and renewals of minor units of
property are charged to system operations expense.

TDS Telecom
TDS Telecom property, plant and equipment is stated at the 
original cost of construction including the capitalized costs of
certain taxes, payroll-related expenses, and an allowance for
funds used during construction.

9 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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Marketable equity securities are classified as available-for-
sale, and are stated at fair market value. Information
regarding the Company’s marketable equity securities is
summarized as follows.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

VoiceStream Wireless Corp. $3,579,281 $ —
35,570,493 Common Shares

Vodafone AirTouch plc 463,626 640,824
12,945,915 ADRs

Illuminet Holdings, Inc. 57,115 136,742
2,490,012 Common Shares

Rural Cellular Corporation 21,312 65,105
719,396 equivalent Common Shares

Other 570 609

Aggregate Fair Value 4,121,904 843,280
Original Cost 4,417,328 517,870

Gross Unrealized Holding 
Gains (Losses) (295,424) 325,410

Tax Effect (114,213) 130,616

Unrealized Holding 
Gains (Losses), net of tax (181,211) 194,794

Minority Share of Unrealized 
Holding Gains (Losses) (2,867) 15,723

Net Unrealized Holding Gains (Losses) $ (178,344) $179,071

On July 24, 2000, Deutsche Telekom AG announced a
proposed merger of VoiceStream with Deutsche Telekom.
The merger is subject to regulatory approvals and other
conditions, including stockholder approval. VoiceStream
stockholders holding over 50% of the voting power of the
VoiceStream common stock, including TDS, have agreed to
vote for the merger.

Net unrealized holding gains and losses are included in
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). Realized
gains and losses are determined on the basis of specific
identification. Cash proceeds from the sale or exchange of
available-for-sale securities totaled $46.6 million in 1999 and
$613,000 in 1998. Gross realized gains from the sale or
exchange of available-for-sale securities totaled $327.1 million
in 1999 and $300,000 in 1998.

Cellular license costs consist of costs incurred in acquiring
Federal Communications Commission licenses to provide
cellular service. These costs include amounts paid to license
applicants and owners of interests in cellular entities awarded
licenses and all direct and incremental costs relating to
acquiring the licenses. These costs are capitalized and amor-
tized through charges to expense over 40 years upon
commencement of operations. Amortization amounted to
$34.4 million, $34.3 million and $33.6 million in 2000, 1999
and 1998, respectively. Accumulated amortization of cellular
license costs was $221.5 million and $190.7 million at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Telephone franchise and other costs include the costs in
excess of the underlying book value of acquired telephone
companies. Costs aggregating $248.4 million and $216.8
million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, relating
to acquisitions since November 1, 1970, are being amortized
on a straight-line basis over a 40-year period. Amortization
amounted to $5.8 million, $5.3 million and $5.3 million in
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Accumulated amortization
of excess cost was $51.4 million and $45.6 million at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Costs in excess of
the underlying book value relating to acquisitions initiated
before November 1, 1970, aggregating $6.5 million, are not
being amortized.

Investments in unconsolidated entities consists of investments
where the Company holds a less than 50% ownership interest
and where a quoted share price is not available. The
Company follows the equity method of accounting, which
recognizes TDS’s proportionate share of the income and
losses accruing to it under the terms of its partnership or
shareholder agreements, where the Company’s ownership
interest equals or exceeds 20% for corporations and 3% for
partnerships ($211.2 million and $243.6 million at 
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively). Income and
losses from these entities are reflected in the Consolidated
Statements of Income on a pretax basis as Investment income.
At December 31, 2000, the cumulative share of income from
minority investments accounted for under the equity method

8 INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS6 MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES
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Group plc. During 1998, the Company recognized a $198.6
million gain on the sale of certain minority cellular interests
to AirTouch for 5.2 million AirTouch shares and cash.

These transactions generated net cash proceeds of $115.4
million, $120.0 million and $131.0 million in 2000, 1999 and
1998, respectively.

The Company has used short-term debt to finance the
repurchase of common shares, for acquisitions and for general
corporate purposes. Proceeds from the sale of long-term debt
and equity securities from time to time have been used to
reduce such short-term debt. Proceeds from the sale of
non-strategic cellular and other investments from time to
time have also been used to reduce short-term debt.

TDS has a $500 million revolving credit facility with a
group of banks at December 31, 2000, $88 million of which
was unused. The terms of the credit facility provide for
borrowings with interest at the London InterBank Offered
Rate (“LIBOR”) plus a margin percentage based on the
Company’s credit rating. At December 31, 2000, the margin
percentage was 17.0 basis points. Interest and principal are
due the last day of the borrowing period, as selected by the
Company, of either seven days or one, two, three or six
months. The credit facility expires in June 2002.

TDS also had $87 million in direct bank lines of credit at
December 31, 2000, $55 million of which was unused. The
terms of the direct bank lines of credit provide for borrowings
at negotiated rates up to the prime rate.

U.S. Cellular has a $500 million revolving credit facility
with a group of banks at December 31, 2000, $445 million of
which was unused. The terms of the credit facility provide for
borrowings with interest at the LIBOR plus a margin
percentage based on the Company’s credit rating. At
December 31, 2000, the margin percentage was 19.5 basis
points. Interest and principal are due the last day of the
borrowing period, as selected by U.S. Cellular, of either seven
days or one, two, three or six months. The credit facility
expires in August 2004.

The carrying amount of short-term debt approximates 
fair value due to the short-term nature of these instruments.
Information concerning notes payable is shown in the 
table that follows.

December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance at end of year $499,000 $ — $170,889

Weighted average interest 
rate at end of year 6.9% — 6.0%

Maximum amount outstanding 
during the year $499,000 $214,968 $572,405

Average amount outstanding
during the year (1) $183,533 $148,818 $360,375

Weighted average interest 
rate during the year (1) 6.8% 5.8% 5.7%

(1)The average was computed based on month-end balances

Long-term debt is as follows.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. (Parent)
Medium-term notes, averaging 9.0% 

8.0% to 9.6% due 2003-2007 $ 87,500 $ 87,500
8.0% to 10.0% due 2021-2025 151,700 151,700

239,200 239,200
7.0% notes, maturing in 2006 200,000 200,000
Purchase contracts, 9.0% and 14.0%, 

due through 2003 300 1,953
Total Parent 439,500 441,153

Subsidiaries
U.S. Cellular

6.0% zero coupon convertible
redeemable debentures (LYONs), 
maturing in 2015 437,169 739,215

Unamortized discount (251,352) (442,893)
185,817 296,322

7.25% notes, maturing in 2007 250,000 250,000
Other, 9.0% due 2005-2010 13,000 —

TDS Telecom
RUS, RTB and FFB Mortgage

Notes, various rates averaging 
5.5% in 2000 and 1999, 
due through 2031 290,195 301,251

Other long-term notes, various rates
averaging 7.1% in 2000 and 
7.2% in 1999, due through 2006 6,945 1,939

Other 
Long-term notes, 7.3% to 8.0%,

due through 2009 3,169 4,179
Total Subsidiaries 749,126 853,691

Total long-term debt 1,188,626 1,294,844
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 15,639 14,967

Total long-term debt, 
excluding current portion $ 1,172,987 $ 1,279,877

13 LONG–TERM DEBT

12 NOTES PAYABLE

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Cable and wire $ 873,308 $ 812,752

Central office equipment 543,053 498,730

Office furniture and equipment 178,738 166,013

Land and buildings 70,625 68,193

Other equipment 66,020 65,282

Work in process 51,695 29,920
1,783,439 1,640,890

Accumulated depreciation 862,761 751,468
$ 920,678 $ 889,422

Renewals and betterments of units of property are recorded
as additions to telephone plant in service. The original cost of
depreciable property retired is removed from plant in service
and, together with removal cost less any salvage realized, is
charged to accumulated depreciation. No gain or loss is
recognized on ordinary retirements of depreciable telephone
property. Repairs and renewals of minor units of property are
charged to plant operations expense. 

The Company’s telephone operations follow accounting for
regulated enterprises prescribed by SFAS No. 71,
“Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.”
Management periodically reviews the criteria for applying
these provisions to determine whether continuing application
of SFAS No. 71 is appropriate. Management believes that
such criteria are still being met and therefore has no current
plans to change its method of accounting. 

In analyzing the effects of discontinuing the application 
of SFAS No. 71, management has determined that the 
useful lives of plant assets used for regulatory and financial
reporting purposes are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles and, therefore, any adjustments to
telecommunications plant would be immaterial, as would be
any write-off of regulatory assets and liabilities.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. The provision for
depreciation as a percentage of depreciable property was as
follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998

U.S. Cellular 13.0% 12.4% 13.0%

TDS Telecom 7.9% 7.8% 7.5%

Following are supplemental cash flow disclosures for interest
and income taxes paid and certain noncash transactions.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest paid $82,629 $ 81,629 $ 81,612

Income taxes paid 73,675 19,976 9,936

Common Shares issued for
conversion of 
Preferred Shares 472 16,465 6,114

Conversion of LYONs 
for Common Shares 
of Subsidiary $62,560 $ 2,096 $ —

Acquisitions
Cash expenditures (excluding cash acquired) for acquisitions
totaled $149.6 million in 2000, $31.3 million in 1999, and
$120.5 million in 1998. Aggregate consideration for
acquisitions (consisting of cash, TDS Common Shares, 
TDS Preferred Shares, and U.S. Cellular Common Shares) 
totaled $175.6 million, $31.4 million, and $133.9 million,
respectively. TDS’s acquisitions include primarily the
purchase of controlling interests in cellular telephone and
telephone entities, and minority interests which increased the
ownership of majority-owned markets. These acquisitions
and exchanges added 387,000 population equivalents and
10,200 access lines in 2000, 245,000 population equivalents,
15,000 customer units and 500 access lines in 1999, and
1,308,000 population equivalents, 19,000 customer units and
6,500 access lines in 1998.

Gain on Cellular and Other Investments
The sale of non-strategic cellular interests and other
investments and the settlement of a legal matter in 2000
generated gains totaling $96.1 million, $18.8 million and
$64.1 million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively. The
Company also reduced the carrying value of its paging
investment in TSR Wireless by $80.4 million to zero in 2000.

During 1999, the Company recognized a $327.1 million
gain on the difference between the historical basis of its
investment in AirTouch Communications, Inc. common
shares and the value of the Vodafone AirTouch plc ADRs and
cash received from the merger of AirTouch with Vodafone

11 ACQUISITIONS AND SALES

10 SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES
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In 1998, TDS Capital II, a subsidiary trust (“Capital II”) of
TDS, issued 6,000,000 of its 8.04% Company-Obligated
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities at $25 per
Preferred Security. Net proceeds totaled $144.9 million and
were used to reduce short-term debt. The sole asset of TDS
Capital II is $154.6 million principal amount of TDS’s 8.04%
Subordinated Debentures due March 31, 2038.

TDS Capital I, a subsidiary trust (“Capital I”) of TDS, has
issued and outstanding 6,000,000 8.5% Company-Obligated
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities. The sole asset
of TDS Capital I is $154.6 million principal amount of TDS’s
8.5% Subordinated Debentures due December 31, 2037.

Payments due on the obligations of TDS Capital I and II
under preferred securities issued by TDS Capital I and II are
fully and unconditionally guaranteed by TDS to the extent
each trust has funds available therefor. However, TDS’s obli-
gations are subordinate and junior in right of payment to
certain other indebtedness of TDS. TDS has the right to
defer payments of interest on the Subordinated Debentures
by extending the interest payment period, at any time, for up
to 20 consecutive quarters. If interest payments on the
Subordinated Debentures are so deferred, distributions on
the preferred securities will also be deferred. During any
deferral, distributions will continue to accrue with interest
thereon. In addition, during any such deferral, TDS may not
declare or pay any dividend or other distribution on, or
redeem or purchase, any of its common stock.

The 8.04% and 8.5% Subordinated Debentures are
redeemable by TDS, in whole or in part, from time to time,
on or after March 31, 2003, and November 18, 2002,
respectively, or, in whole but not in part, at any time in 
the event of certain income tax circumstances. If the
Subordinated Debentures are redeemed, TDS Capital I and
II must redeem preferred securities on a pro rata basis having
an aggregate liquidation amount equal to the aggregate
principal amount of the Subordinated Debentures so
redeemed. In the event of the dissolution, winding up or
termination of TDS Capital I and II, the holders of preferred
securities will be entitled to receive, for each preferred

security, a liquidation amount of $25 plus accrued and unpaid
distributions thereon to the date of payment, unless, in
connection with the dissolution, winding up or termination,
Subordinated Debentures are distributed to the holders of the
preferred securities.

The carrying value and estimated fair value of the preferred
securities were $300.0 million and $279.0 million at
December 31, 2000 and $300.0 million and $246.8 million at
December 31, 1999, respectively. The fair value of the
preferred securities was estimated based upon the market
prices of the preferred securities at December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

The Company had 78,275 Preferred Shares authorized,
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2000. The holders of
outstanding Preferred Shares are entitled to one vote per
share. The average dividend rate is $6.05 per share. The
Company had 6,935 Preferred Shares which were 
redeemable at the option of TDS and 71,340 Preferred
Shares which were redeemable at the option of the holder 
at $100 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends at
December 31, 2000. The Company had 71,340 Preferred
Shares convertible into 252,000 TDS Common Shares at 
December 31, 2000.

The following is a schedule of Preferred Shares activity.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, beginning of year $9,005 $ 25,985 $32,466
Less:

Conversion of preferred (472) (16,465) (6,114)
Redemption of preferred (706) (515) (367)

Balance, end of year $7,827 $ 9,005 $25,985

The carrying value and estimated fair value of the Com-
pany’s Preferred Shares were $7.8 million and $5.3 million 
at December 31, 2000 and $9.0 million and $5.3 million at
December 31, 1999, respectively. The fair value of the
Company’s Preferred Shares was estimated using discounted
cash flow analysis.

16 PREFERRED SHARES

15
COMPANY–OBLIGATED MANDATORILY 
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES OF 
SUBSIDIARY TRUST HOLDING SOLELY 
COMPANY SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

TDS’s Medium-Term Notes (“MTNs”) carry original
maturities of 12 to 30 years, maturing at various times from
2003 to 2025. Interest is payable semi-annually. The MTNs
may be redeemed by the Company at par value with initial
redemption dates from 1999 to 2006.

TDS sold $200 million principal amount of 7% unsecured
notes in 1998 with proceeds to the Company of $198.4
million. The notes are due August 2006 and interest is
payable semi-annually. The notes are redeemable at any time
at the option of the Company, at a redemption price equal to
the greater of (a) 100% of the principal amount of such notes,
plus accrued but unpaid interest, or (b) the sum of the present
values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and
interest thereon discounted to the redemption date on a semi-
annual basis at the Treasury Rate plus .25%.

U.S. Cellular’s 6% yield to maturity zero coupon convertible
redeemable unsecured notes (LYONs) are due in 2015 and
there is no periodic payment of interest. Each note is
convertible at the option of the holder at any time at a
conversion rate of 9.475 U.S. Cellular Common Shares per
$1,000 of notes. Upon conversion, U.S. Cellular may elect to
deliver its Common Shares or cash equal to the market value
of the Common Shares. U.S. Cellular may redeem the notes
for cash at the issue price plus accrued original issue discount
through the date of redemption. Holders have the right to
exercise their conversion option prior to the redemption date.
During 2000, holders converted $126.2 million carrying 
value of LYONs. U.S. Cellular delivered $99.4 million in 
cash and 1.4 million U.S. Cellular Common Shares for 
these conversions. During 1999, holders converted $2.3
million carrying value of LYONs. U.S. Cellular delivered 
$267,000 in cash and 50,000 U.S. Cellular Common Shares
for these conversions. The LYONs converted for cash 
resulted in an extraordinary loss. See Note 4 — Extraordinary
Item for a description of these transactions.

U.S. Cellular’s 7.25% unsecured senior notes are due 2007
and interest is payable semi-annually. U.S. Cellular may
redeem the notes beginning 2004 at principal amount plus
accrued interest.

TDS Telecom’s RUS, RTB and FFB Mortgage Notes
issued under certain loan agreements with the Rural Utilities
Service (“RUS”), Rural Telephone Bank (“RTB”) and Federal
Financing Bank (“FFB”), agencies of the United States of
America, are to be repaid in equal monthly or quarterly

installments covering principal and interest beginning six
months to three years after dates of issue and expiring
through 2031. Substantially all telephone plant is pledged
under RUS and RTB mortgage notes and various other
obligations of the telephone subsidiaries.

The annual requirements for principal payments on
long-term debt are approximately $15.6 million, $16.3
million, $47.6 million, $24.4 million and $44.5 million for the
years 2001 through 2005, respectively.

The carrying value and estimated fair value of the Com-
pany’s Long-term Debt were $1,188.6 million and $1,367.9
million at December 31, 2000 and $1,294.8 million and
$1,647.0 million at December 31, 1999, respectively. The fair
value of the Company’s long-term debt was estimated using
market price for the 6% zero coupon convertible debentures
and discounted cash flow analysis for the remaining debt.

The following table summarizes the minority shareholders’
and partners’ interests in the equity of consolidated
subsidiaries. 

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

U.S. Cellular

Public shareholders $ 386,096 $ 439,483

Subsidiaries’ partners and shareholders 34,933 40,971
421,029 480,454

Other minority interests 10,081 29,204

$ 431,110 $ 509,658

The Board of Directors of U.S. Cellular from time to 
time has authorized the repurchase of U.S. Cellular Common
Shares not owned by TDS. U.S. Cellular may use repurchased
shares to fund acquisitions, for the conversion of LYONs and
for other corporate purposes. U.S. Cellular repurchased
3,524,000 Common Shares in 2000 for $234.8 million and
reissued 1,311,000 Common Shares in 2000 for the conversion
of U.S. Cellular’s zero coupon convertible debt.

14 MINORITY INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES
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The following table summarizes Common and Series A
Common Shares issued, including reissued Treasury Shares,
for the employee stock ownership plans and dividend
reinvestment plans described below.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998

Common Shares
Tax-deferred savings plan 14,000 25,000 13,000
Dividend reinvestment plan 5,000 8,000 15,000
Employee stock purchase

plan 20,000 5,000 21,000
Stock-based 

compensation plans 142,000 158,000 24,000
181,000 196,000 73,000

Series A Common Shares
Dividend reinvestment plan 7,000 9,000 14,000

Tax-Deferred Savings Plan
TDS had reserved 120,000 Common Shares for issuance
under the TDS Tax-Deferred Savings Plan, a qualified
profit-sharing plan pursuant to Sections 401(a) and 401(k) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. Participating employees 
have the option of investing their contributions in TDS
Common Shares, U.S. Cellular Common Shares or seven
nonaffiliated funds.

Dividend Reinvestment Plans
TDS had reserved 433,000 Common Shares for issuance
under the Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Stock
Purchase Plan and 143,000 Series A Common Shares for
issuance under the Series A Common Share Automatic
Dividend Reinvestment Plan. These plans enable holders 
of TDS’s Common Shares and Preferred Shares to reinvest
cash dividends in Common Shares and holders of Series A
Common Shares to reinvest cash dividends in Series A
Common Shares. The purchase price of the shares is 95% of
the market value, based on the average of the daily high and
low sales prices for TDS’s Common Shares on the American
Stock Exchange for the ten trading days preceding the date
on which the purchase is made.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan
TDS had reserved 185,000 Common Shares for sale to the
employees of TDS and its subsidiaries.

Stock-based Compensation Plans
TDS had reserved 1,924,000 Common Shares for options
granted and to be granted to key employees. TDS has
established certain plans that provide for the grant of stock
options to officers and employees. The options are exercisable
over a specified period not in excess of ten years. The options
expire from 2001 to 2010 or 30 days after the date of the
employee’s termination of employment, if earlier.

TDS accounts for stock options, stock appreciation rights
(“SARs”) and employee stock purchase plans under
Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) Opinion No. 25. No
compensation costs have been recognized for the stock option
and employee stock purchase plans. Had compensation cost
for all plans been determined consistent with SFAS No. 123
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” the Company’s
net income and earnings per share from continuing
operations would have been reduced to the following pro
forma amounts.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Income from Continuing 
Operations

As Reported $145,527 $ 291,326 $185,222

Pro Forma 138,024 287,674 181,049

Basic Earnings per Share
from Continuing Operations

As Reported 2.42 4.72 3.01

Pro Forma 2.29 4.66 2.94

Diluted Earnings per Share
from Continuing Operations

As Reported 2.39 4.65 2.99

Pro Forma $ 2.26 $ 4.60 $ 2.89

18 DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT,
INCENTIVE AND COMPENSATION PLANS

Common Stock
The holders of Common Shares are entitled to one vote per
share. The holders of Series A Common Shares are entitled
to ten votes per share. Series A Common Shares are
convertible, on a share-for-share basis, into Common Shares.
TDS has reserved 6,880,000 Common Shares for possible
issuance upon such conversion. The following table
summarizes the number of Common and Series A Common
Shares outstanding.

Series A 
Common           Common Treasury

Shares Shares Shares
(Shares in thousands)

Balance December 31, 1997 54,443 6,936 (795)

Acquisitions of cellular and
telephone interests 228 — —

Dividend reinvestment, 
incentive and 
compensation plans 39 14 34

Conversion of 
Preferred Shares 278 — —

Balance December 31, 1998 54,988 6,950 (761)

Repurchase Common Shares — — (664)

Dividend reinvestment,
incentive and 
compensation plans 8 9 188

Conversion of 
Preferred Shares 416 — —

Balance December 31, 1999 55,412 6,959 (1,237)

Repurchase Common Shares — — (2,666)

Conversion of Series A
Common Shares 86 (86) —

Dividend reinvestment, 
incentive and 
compensation plans 6 7 175

Acquisitions — — 12

Conversion of 

Preferred Shares 20 — —

Balance December 31, 2000 55,524 6,880 (3,716)

Convertible Preferred Shares
TDS issued 20,000 Common Shares in 2000, 409,000 in 1999
and 274,000 in 1998 for TDS Preferred Shares converted.
TDS also issued 7,000 Common Shares in 1999 and 4,000 in
1998 for subsidiary preferred stock converted.

Common Share Repurchase Program
The Board of Directors of TDS from time to time has
authorized the repurchase of TDS Common Shares. The
Company may use repurchased shares to fund acquisitions
and for other corporate purposes. 

The Company repurchased 2,666,000 Common Shares in
2000 for $287.7 million and 664,000 Common Shares in 1999
for $80.5 million. The Company reissued 187,000 Common
Shares in 2000, 188,000 in 1999 and 34,000 in 1998 for
acquisitions and incentive and compensation plans. 

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The cumulative balance of unrealized gains (losses) on
securities and related income tax effects included in
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are 
as follows.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Balance, beginning of year $ 179,071 $ 75,609 $ 683

Add:

Unrealized gains (losses)
on securities (620,834) 504,055 147,620

Income tax effect (244,829) 201,801 59,316

(376,005) 302,254 88,304

Minority share of 
unrealized gains (losses) (18,590) 32,179 13,198

Net unrealized gains (losses) (357,415) 270,075 75,106

Deduct:

Recognized gains on sales 
of securities — 327,113 300

Income tax expense — 130,845 120

— 196,268 180
Minority share of 

recognized gains — 29,655 —

Net recognized gains
included in Net Income — 166,613 180

Net change in unrealized 
gains (losses) included in 
Comprehensive Income (357,415) 103,462 74,926

Balance, end of year $(178,344) $ 179,071 $ 75,609

17 COMMON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending
balances of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets for the other postretirement benefit plans.

December 31, 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 21,099 $ 21,336
Service cost 1,028 1,019
Interest cost 1,592 1,475
Amendments (2,612) 258
Actuarial gain (169) (2,309)
Benefits paid (829) (680)
Benefit obligation at end of year 20,109 21,099

Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets at

beginning of year 24,185 18,976
Actual return on plan assets (1,432) 3,263
Employer contribution 24 2,626
Benefits paid (829) (680)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 21,948 24,185

Funded Status 1,839 3,086
Unrecognized net actuarial gain (9,250) (13,243)
Unrecognized prior service cost (1,216) 1,546
(Accrued) benefit cost $ (8,627) $ (8,611)

The following table sets forth the weighted average assump-
tions used in accounting for the plans.

December 31, 2000 1999
Discount rate 7.5% 7.5%

Expected return on plan assets 8.5% 8.0%

For measurement purposes, a 7.8% and 8.6% annual rate
of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care
benefits was assumed for 2000 and 1999, respectively; the
rate was assumed to decrease over two years to 5.5% and to
remain at 5.5% thereafter in 2000 and to decrease over two
years to 6.1% and to remain at 6.1% thereafter in 1999.

Net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998 include the following components.

Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998
(Dollars in thousands)

Service cost $ 1,028 $ 1,019 $ 933

Interest cost on 
accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation 1,592 1,475 1,486

Expected return on plan assets (1,909) (1,498) (1,271)

Net amortization and deferral (420) (228) (160)

Net postretirement cost $ 291 $ 768 $ 988

The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant
effect on the amounts reported. A one-percentage-point
increase or decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates
would have the following effects: 

1 Percentage Point
Increase Decrease
(Dollars in thousands)

Effect on total of service and 
interest cost components $ 310 $ (176)

Effect on postretirement
benefit obligation $ 2,296 $ (1,805)

Construction and Expansion
The primary purpose of TDS’s construction and expansion
expenditures is to provide for normal growth, to upgrade
communications service, to expand into new communication
areas, and to take advantage of service-enhancing and
cost-reducing technological developments. The U.S. Cellular
capital additions budget totals approximately $425 – $450
million for 2001, primarily to add additional cell sites to
expand and enhance coverage, including adding digital service
capabilities to its systems. The TDS Telecom capital
additions budget totals approximately $200 million for 2001,
including approximately $100 million for the local telephone
markets to provide for normal growth, and to upgrade plant
and equipment to provide enhanced services, and
approximately $100 million for the competitive local
exchange business to build switching and other network
facilities to expand current markets and enter new markets.

20 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A summary of the status of TDS stock option plans at
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 and changes during the
years then ended is presented in the table and narrative 
that follows.

Weighted Weighted
Number Average Average
of Shares Option Prices Fair Values

Stock Options:
Outstanding December 31, 1997
(493,000 exercisable) 575,000 $ 35.87

Granted 463,000 $ 42.09 $ 11.73

Exercised (21,000) $ 30.36

Canceled (14,000) $ 47.45

Outstanding December 31, 1998
(777,000 exercisable) 1,003,000 $ 38.70

Granted 124,000 $ 63.82 $ 25.51

Exercised (199,000) $ 31.32

Canceled (10,000) $ 43.75

Outstanding December 31, 1999
(813,000 exercisable) 918,000 $ 43.66

Granted 584,000 $111.50 $ 47.07

Exercised (141,000) $ 41.10

Canceled (28,000) $ 92.92

Outstanding December 31, 2000
(933,000 exercisable) 1,333,000 $ 72.90

At December 31, 2000, 933,000 options are exercisable,
have exercise prices between $4.15 and $127.00 with a
weighted average exercise price of $55.10, and a weighted
average remaining contractual life of 7.6 years. The
remaining 400,000 options are not exercisable, have exercise
prices between $101.60 and $127.00 with a weighted average
exercise price of $114.42, and a weighted average remaining
contractual life of 9.5 years.

The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the
date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following weighted-average assumptions used
for grants in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively: risk-free
interest rates of 5.2%, 5.2% and 5.2%; expected dividend
yields of 0.5%, 0.6% and 1.0%; expected lives of 7.6 years, 7.5
years and 7.0 years and expected volatility of 29.4%, 27.3%
and 20.4%.

Pension Plan
The Company sponsors two qualified noncontributory
defined contribution pension plans. One plan (the “TDS
Plan”) provides benefits for the employees of TDS, TDS
Telecom and substantially all of the telephone company
subsidiaries. (Employees of certain telephone subsidiaries are
covered under other pension plans or receive direct pension
payments.) The other plan (the “Wireless Plan”) provides
pension benefits for U.S. Cellular employees. Under these
plans, pension costs are calculated separately for each
participant and are funded currently. TDS also sponsors an
unfunded non-qualified deferred supplemental executive
retirement plan to supplement the benefits under these plans
to offset the reduction of benefits caused by the limitation on
annual employee compensation under the tax laws.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company merged the TDS
Plan and the Wireless Plan into a new successor pension plan
(the “Merged Plan”). The Merged Plan combined the plan
assets currently held for the TDS Plan and Wireless Plan in
two sub-accounts of the TDS Master Pension Trust into one
new successor account to be held on a consolidated basis for
the Merged Plan.

Total pension costs were $8.2 million, $8.4 million and $7.3
million in 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Other Postretirement Benefits
The Company sponsors two defined benefit postretirement
plans that cover most of the employees of TDS, TDS
Telecom and the subsidiaries of TDS Telecom. One plan
provides medical benefits and the other plan provides 
life insurance benefits. Both plans are contributory, with
retiree contributions adjusted annually. The medical plan
anticipates future cost sharing changes that are consistent
with the Company’s intent to increase retiree contributions by
the health care cost trend rate. An amount not to exceed 25%
of the total contribution to the TDS Plan will be contributed
to fund the cost of the medical benefits annually. An
additional contribution equal to a reasonable amortization of
the past service cost may be made without regard to the 25%
limitation described above.

19 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
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TDS has two reportable segments – cellular telephone
operations and telephone operations. The Company conducts
substantially all of its wireless telephone operations through
its 82.4%-owned subsidiary United States Cellular
Corporation (“U.S. Cellular”). At December 31, 2000, 
U.S. Cellular provided cellular telephone service to 3,061,000
customers through 139 majority-owned and managed 
cellular systems in 24 states. The Company conducts its
telephone operations through its wholly-owned subsidiary
TDS Telecommunications Corporation (“TDS Telecom”).
At December 31, 2000, TDS Telecom operated 105
telephone companies serving 601,200 access lines and two
competitive local exchange carriers serving 112,100 access
lines in 28 states. 

In September 1999, TDS approved a plan of merger
between Aerial and VoiceStream. The results of operations
and net assets of Aerial are reflected as discontinued
operations in the consolidated financial statements. See 
Note 3 — Discontinued Operations.

Effective March 31, 1998, TDS contributed substantially
all of the assets and certain, limited liabilities of American
Paging, Inc. to TSR Wireless Holdings, LLC for a 30%
interest in TSR Wireless. American Paging’s revenues are
netted against its expenses in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations with the resulting operating loss reported as
American Paging Operating (Loss). American Paging’s
revenues totaled $17.8 million and operating expenses totaled
$29.2 million for the three month period ended March 31,
1998. Beginning April 1, 1998, TDS followed the equity
method of accounting for this investment.

U.S. Cellular and TDS Telecom are billed for all services
they receive from TDS, consisting primarily of information
processing and general management services. Such 
billings are based on expenses specifically identified to 
U.S. Cellular and TDS Telecom and on allocations of
common expenses. Management believes the method used
to allocate common expenses is reasonable and that 
all expenses and costs applicable to U.S. Cellular and 
TDS Telecom are reflected in the accompanying business
segment information on a basis which is representative 
of what they would have been if U.S. Cellular and 
TDS Telecom operated on a stand-alone basis.

21 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION
Pending Acquisitions
At December 31, 2000, the Company had an agreement 
to acquire Chorus Communications Group, Ltd. for $195
million in cash and the assumption of approximately 
$30 million of debt. Chorus is a telecommunications company
serving approximately 45,000 access lines and 30,000 internet
customers. In addition, U.S. Cellular had an agreement to
acquire a majority cellular interest (123,000 pops) for
approximately $56 million in cash.

Lease Commitments
TDS and its subsidiaries have leases for certain cellular plant
facilities, office space and data processing equipment, most of
which are classified as operating leases. For the years 2000,
1999 and 1998, rent expense for noncancelable, long-term
leases was $48.0 million, $31.2 million and $30.5 million,
respectively, and rent expense under cancelable, short-term
leases was $5.4 million, $14.6 million and $8.8 million,
respectively. At December 31, 2000, the aggregate minimum
rental commitments under noncancelable, long-term
operating leases were as follows.

Minimum Future
Rental Payments

(Dollars in thousands)
2001 $41,552

2002 36,203

2003 30,088

2004 26,112

2005 21,352

Thereafter 90,170

Contingencies
The Company is involved in legal proceedings before the
Federal Communications Commission and various state and
federal courts from time to time. Management does not
believe that any of such proceedings should have a material
adverse impact on the financial position, results of operations
or cash flows of the Company.

Other Commitments
On November 1, 2000 the United States Bankruptcy Court
for the Western District of Wisconsin confirmed a plan of
financial reorganization for Airadigm Communications, Inc.,
a Wisconsin based wireless services provider. Under the terms
of the plan of reorganization, TDS and an unrelated entity
have committed to provide funding to meet certain
obligations of Airadigm. Airadigm continues to operate as an
independent company providing wireless services. Pursuant
to the plan of reorganization, under certain circumstances
and subject to the FCC’s rules and regulations, TDS and the
unrelated entity, or their respective designees, may each
acquire certain personal communications services licenses for
areas of Wisconsin and Iowa as well as other Airadigm assets.
As of December 31, 2000, TDS had provided funding of
$44.1 million to Airadigm. Under the plan of reorganization,
TDS’s portion of the funding could possibly aggregate up to
an additional $140 million.

U.S. Cellular is a limited partner in Black Crow Wireless
L.P. which was a successful bidder for 17 licenses in 13
markets in the most recent FCC spectrum auction. The cost
for the 17 licenses amounted to $283.9 million. As a result of
its 85% interest in Black Crow, U.S. Cellular, as of December
31, 2000, has contributed a total of $8.9 million in capital,
loaned $41.7 million to the partnership and loaned $563,000
to the general partner of Black Crow. The exact nature of
U.S. Cellular’s financial commitment going forward will be
developed as the partnership develops its long term business
and financing plans. U.S. Cellular is committed to
contributing capital along the lines of its partnership interest,
and has committed to loan the general partner up to $20
million. U.S. Cellular has no other loan commitments, but it
is possible that U.S. Cellular will provide guarantees or other
financial undertakings to support Black Crow’s efforts at
raising debt financing.
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Management restated the Company’s consolidated financial
statements for 1993 through 1999 and the three quarters
ended September 30, 2000, as a result of the reconsideration
of the appropriate accounting treatment of minority share of
income or loss of consolidated companies under SFAS No. 109
“Accounting for Income Taxes”. TDS amended its 1999
Annual Report on Form 10-K and its quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q for the first, second, and third quarters of 2000. 

At the time SFAS No. 109 was implemented in 1993, TDS
concluded that the minority share of income or loss in
consolidated subsidiaries should be treated as a temporary
difference between tax and financial reporting. TDS has
determined that minority interests should not be treated as
temporary differences under SFAS No. 109 and restated
financial results for the year 1993 through September 30,
2000. Accordingly, TDS adjusted income tax expense and
deferred tax assets or liabilities from 1993 through the third
quarter of 2000.

The cumulative effect of the restatement for the period
from 1993 through September 30, 2000 was to increase
income tax expense and reduce net income from continuing
operations by $70.6 million. The restatement had no
cumulative effect on discontinued operations for the same
period. However, the restatement reduced income tax
expense and increased the net income from discontinued
operations by $51.6 million through the date of Aerial’s
merger with VoiceStream, and decreased the gain reported in
conjunction with that transaction on May 4, 2000 by a
corresponding amount.

TDS also restated the deferred taxes and net income from
discontinued operations for the third quarter of 1999 and the
second quarter of 2000 to be consistent with SFAS No. 109
and Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 93-17 “Recog-
nition of Deferred Tax Assets for a Parent Company’s Excess
Tax Basis in the Stock of a Subsidiary That Is Accounted for
as a Discontinued Operation”. The TDS financial reporting

basis in the stock of Aerial exceeded the tax basis on the date
TDS decided to merge Aerial. A tax liability for that excess
should have been recognized as of the decision date. The
restatement created a deferred tax liability, reported as a
reduction of Net Assets of Discontinued Operations, of $30
million as of the September 17, 1999 decision date and
increased 1999 income tax expense and decreased net 
income from discontinued operations by the same amount.
The gain on the sale of discontinued operations, recognized
May 4, 2000, was increased by a corresponding amount in 
the restatement.

The summarized financial information illustrating the
effect of the restatement on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements is as follows.

1999 1999 1998 1998
As As As As

Originally Restated Originally Restated
Reported Reported

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Financial Position:
Net Assets of

Discontinued Operations $237,145 $ 258,793 $ 498,805 $ 547,755
Net Deferred

Income Tax Liability 382,468 438,956 191,748 225,411
Retained Earnings 508,979 474,139 308,409 323,696

Results of Operations:
Income Tax Expense 228,176 251,001 145,058 161,235
Income from

Continuing Operations 314,151 291,326 201,399 185,222
Discontinued Operations (84,190) (111,492) (136,991) (106,965)
Net Income 229,961 179,834 64,408 78,257
Net Income Available to

Common 228,814 178,687 62,757 76,606
Basic Earnings Per Share:

Continuing Operations 5.09 4.72 3.28 3.01
Discontinued Operations (1.37) (1.81) (2.25) (1.75)
Total 3.72 2.91 1.03 1.26

Diluted Earnings Per Share:
Continuing Operations 5.02 4.65 3.22 2.99
Discontinued Operations (1.35) (1.78) (2.21) (1.73)
Total $ 3.67 $ 2.87 $ 1.01 $ 1.26

Retained earnings as of January 1, 1998 increased $1.4
million for the effects of the restatement for the years 1993 to
1997.

22 RESTATEMENT MATTERS
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Financial data for the Company’s business segments for each of the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 are as follows.
Discontinued

Year Ended or at December 31, 2000 U.S. Cellular TDS Telecom All Other(1) Operations Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Operating revenues $1,716,640 $ 610,216 $ — $ — $2,326,856
Operating cash flow 558,011 261,198 — — 819,209
Depreciation and amortization expense 265,698 133,445 — — 399,143
Operating income 292,313 127,753 — — 420,066
Significant noncash items:

Investment income 43,727 1,731 (6,735) — 38,723
Gain on cellular and other investments 96,075 — (80,359) — 15,716

Total Assets 3,412,709 1,473,412 3,748,488 — 8,634,609
Investment in unconsolidated entities 188,859 24,619 20,232 — 233,710
Capital expenditures $ 305,417 $ 150,602 $ — $ — $ 456,019

Discontinued
Year Ended or at December 31, 1999 U.S. Cellular TDS Telecom All Other(1) Operations Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating revenues $ 1,576,429 $ 545,917 $ — $ — $2,122,346
Operating cash flow 485,814 237,901 — — 723,715
Depreciation and amortization expense 229,972 123,350 — — 353,322
Operating income 255,842 114,551 — — 370,393
Significant noncash items:

Investment income 30,374 1,369 (419) — 31,324
Gain on cellular and other investments 266,744 79,071 123 — 345,938

Total Assets 3,331,590 1,472,556 334,537 258,793 5,397,476
Investment in unconsolidated entities 124,573 14,183 115,055 — 253,811
Capital expenditures $ 277,450 $ 122,181 $ — $ — $ 399,631

Discontinued
Year Ended or at December 31, 1998 U.S. Cellular TDS Telecom All Other(1) Operations Total

(Dollars in thousands)

Operating revenues $ 1,315,535 $ 488,104 $ — $ — $1,803,639
Operating cash flow 382,854 205,814 (3,510) — 585,158
Depreciation and amortization expense 206,779 111,402 7,896 — 326,077
Operating income (loss) 176,075 94,412 (11,406) — 259,081
Significant noncash items:

Investment income 42,451 1,121 (2,798) — 40,774
Gain on cellular and other investments 215,154 38,803 8,741 — 262,698

Total Assets 3,011,237 1,352,554 180,008 547,755 5,091,554
Investment in unconsolidated entities 136,391 15,428 130,297 — 282,116
Capital expenditures $ 320,417 $ 143,126 $ — $ — $ 463,543
(1) Consists of the TDS Corporate operations including $3.6 billion of VoiceStream Wireless securities, American Paging operations and all other businesses not

included in the U.S. Cellular or TDS Telecom segments.
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Quarter Ended March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

2000
Operating Revenues $538,327 $ 585,654 $605,511 $ 597,364
Operating Income from Ongoing Operations 91,511 126,398 123,971 78,186
Gain (Loss) on Cellular and Other Investments 17,851 (50,000) 57,743 (9,878)
Net Income Available to Common

from Continuing Operations 35,391 20,566 67,081 21,985
From Operations 29,030 50,826 46,653 27,740
From Gains (Losses) 6,361 (30,260) 20,428 (5,755)

Net Income Available to Common $ 31,550 $2,142,894 $ 46,168 $ 15,886
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (000s) 61,078 60,306 59,537 58,768
Basic Earnings per Share  

from Continuing Operations $ .58 $ .34 $ 1.13 $ .37
Diluted Earnings per Share 

from Continuing Operations .57 .34 1.11 .37
From Operations .47 .83 .77 .46
From Gains (Losses) .10 (.49) .34 (.09)

Basic Earning per Share .52 35.53 .78 .27
Diluted Earnings per Share $ .51 $ 35.23 $ .76 $ .27

1999
Operating Revenues $ 489,365 $ 536,025 $ 562,959 $ 533,997
Operating Income from Ongoing Operations 79,068 103,668 124,997 62,660
Gain on Cellular and Other Investments 11,551 328,341 6,046 —
Net Income Available to Common

from Continuing Operations 30,586 201,608 48,213 9,771
From Operations 23,565 30,821 46,606 9,771
From Gains 7,021 170,787 1,607 —

Net Income (Loss) Available to Common $ 8,366 $ 168,588 $ (8,039) $ 9,771
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (000s) 61,279 61,399 61,451 61,614
Basic Earnings per Share  

from Continuing Operations $ .50 $ 3.28 $ .78 $ .16
Diluted Earnings per Share  

from Continuing Operations .50 3.24 .77 .16
From Operations .39 .50 .74 .16
From Gains .11 2.74 .03 —

Basic Earnings per Share .14 2.75 (.13) .16
Diluted Earnings per Share $ .14 $ 2.71 $ (.13) $ .16
Net Income Available to Common from Continuing Operations for 2000 and 1999 included significant gains and losses from the sales and write downs of
cellular and other investments. The table above summarizes the effect of the gains on Net Income Available to Common from Continuing Operations and
Diluted Earnings per Share from Continuing Operations.

Management believes U.S. Cellular’s operating results reflect seasonality in both service revenues, which tend to increase more slowly in the first and fourth
quarters, and operating expenses, which tend to be higher in the fourth quarter due to increased marketing activities and customer growth. This seasonality
may cause operating income to vary from quarter to quarter.

Results for previous quarters have been restated to conform to current period presentation. See Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – Revenue
Recognition) and Note 22 (Restatement Matters) in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of these restatements.

Management of Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. has the
responsibility for preparing the accompanying consolidated
financial statements and for their integrity and objectivity.
The statements were prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis,
and in management’s opinion are fairly presented. The
financial statements include amounts that are based on
management’s best estimates and judgments. Management
also prepared the other information in the annual report
and is responsible for its accuracy and consistency with the
financial statements.

Management of TDS has established and maintains a
system of internal control that provides reasonable assurance
as to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements,
the protection of assets from unauthorized use or disposi-
tion, and the prevention and detection of fraudulent
financial reporting. 

The system of internal control provides for appropriate 
division of responsibility and is documented by written
policies and procedures that are communicated to employees
with significant roles in the financial reporting process and
updated as necessary. Management monitors the system of
internal control for compliance, considers recommendations
for improvements and updates such policies and procedures
as necessary. Monitoring includes an internal auditing pro-
gram to independently assess the effectiveness of the internal
controls and recommend possible improvements thereto.
Management believes that TDS’s system of internal control is
adequate to accomplish the objectives discussed herein. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the costs of a
system of internal accounting controls should not exceed, in
management’s judgment, the benefits to be derived.

The consolidated financial statements of TDS have
been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP, Independent
Public Accountants.

R E P O R T O F M A N A G E M E N T

R E P O R T O F I N D E P E N D E N T P U B L I C A C C O U N TA N T S

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors 
of Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. (a Delaware
corporation) and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2000 and
1999, and the related consolidated statements of income,
common stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2000 (as
restated as of December 31, 1999, and for the two years
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 as further described in
the notes to consolidated financial statements). These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2000, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As explained in Note 1 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, effective January 1, 2000, the Company changed
certain of its accounting principles for revenue recognition as
a result of the adoption of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101
“Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements.”

Arthur Andersen LLP
Chicago, Illinois
January 24, 2001



1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990
(Dollars in thousands, except per share and per unit amounts)

20,743 20,449 19,031 19,249 15,080 10,952 5,285
1,073,000 710,000 421,000 261,000 150,800 97,000 57,300

365,000 255,000 142,000 86,600 50,600 34,000 21,200
(2,000) 34,000 18,000 23,600 3,200 5,700 —

363,000 289,000 160,000 110,200 53,800 39,700 21,200
131 137 130 116 92 67 32

$ 73.27 $ 81.67 $ 90.52 $ 96.90 $ 104.84 $ 96.59 $ 100.69
$ 248,123 $ 210,878 $ 167,164 $ 92,915 $ 56,033 $ 62,998 $ 19,652

26,064 25,418 26,414 25,231 22,901 19,606 15,582
207 201 207 205 193 177 155

484,500 425,900 392,500 356,200 321,700 304,000 278,700

25,500 19,900 16,600 14,400 13,700 9,500 9,600
33,100 13,500 19,700 20,100 4,000 15,800 5,200
58,600 33,400 36,300 34,500 17,700 25,300 14,800

— — — — — — —
105 100 96 94 90 85 78

$ 67.30 $ 66.82 $ 66.62 $ 65.26 $ 63.50 $ 60.96 $ 59.40
2,445 2,356 2,283 2,201 1,978 2,117 2,028

$ 144,440 $ 104,372 $ 115,483 $ 80,818 $ 65,652 $ 68,652 $ 65,483

4,212 3,935 4,266 3,718 3,827 3,078 2,909
61,175 58,062 54,866 50,689 41,247 35,023 30,317

7.0% 5.7% 4.3% 3.6% 4.8% 3.6% 6.5%
17.1 30.0 48.7 66.0 44.6 60.2 40.3

$2,025,819 $1,682,865 $1,478,048 $1,230,108 $ 877,419 $ 645,290 $429,666
33.12 28.98 26.94 24.27 21.27 18.42 14.17

3,876,217 3,471,436 2,790,337 2,259,182 1,696,486 1,368,145 940,289

$ 909,347 $ 903,660 $ 591,329 $ 558,642 $ 447,182 $ 423,076 $275,576
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Year Ended or at December 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997
(Dollars in thousands, except per share and per unit amounts)

Cellular Operations
Majority-owned, Managed 

and Consolidated Markets:
Population Equivalents owned and 

acquirable (in thousands)(a) 24,208 24,241 23,985 23,203
Customers 3,061,000 2,602,000 2,183,000 1,710,000

Growth in customers from prior year-end
Internal 483,000 404,000 454,000 442,000
Acquisitions (divestitures) (24,000) 15,000 19,000 195,000

Total 459,000 419,000 473,000 637,000
Markets in Operation 139 139 138 134
Average Monthly Revenue per Customer $ 49.21 $ 53.71 $ 55.23 $ 61.56
Capital Expenditures $ 305,417 $ 277,450 $ 320,417 $ 318,748

Total Markets
Population Equivalents 

(owned and acquirable, in thousands)(a) 26,646 26,544 26,535 25,800
Markets 176 180 182 181

Telephone Operations
Access Lines Served (ILEC) 601,200 571,700 547,500 515,500

Growth in ILEC access lines from prior year-end
Internal 19,300 23,700 25,500 27,800
Acquisitions 10,200 500 6,500 3,200

Total 29,500 24,200 32,000 31,000
Access Lines Served (CLEC) 112,100 65,900 34,100 1,800
Telephone Companies 105 104 105 106
Average Monthly Revenue per ILEC Access Line $ 74.75 $ 73.00 $ 71.85 $ 69.43
Plant in Service per Access Line 2,653 2,647 2,614 2,548
Capital Expenditures $ 150,602 $ 122,181 $ 143,125 $ 151,460

Financial Position
Common Shares Record Owners 2,669 2,845 3,947 4,087
Common Shares Outstanding and Issuable 62,404 62,383 61,951 61,389
Return on Equity(c) 4.5% 12.3% 8.7% 4.5%
Price/Earnings Ratio(b) (c) 37.7 27.1 15.0 31.5
Common Equity(c) $3,936,067 $2,448,261 $2,253,195 $1,969,557
Common Equity per Share(c) 63.07 39.25 36.37 32.08
Total Assets(c) 8,634,609 5,397,476 5,091,554 4,580,881
Long-term Debt, excluding current 

portion and Preferred Shares $1,180,814 $1,288,882 $1,301,071 $1,100,245
(a) Based on 2000 Claritas estimates
(b) Based on Diluted Earnings per Share
(c) Amounts from 1993-1999 have been restated as discussed in Note 22 (Restatement Matters) in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 1991 1990
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

$ 779,676 $552,795 $375,472 $243,293 $164,085 $ 96,564 $ 61,892
395,059 354,841 306,341 268,122 238,095 211,232 194,101

1,174,735 907,636 681,813 511,415 402,180 307,796 255,993

692,310 510,040 358,087 251,949 176,790 113,395 71,033
292,410 256,601 214,735 189,012 165,878 145,990 131,394
984,720 766,641 572,822 440,961 342,668 259,385 202,427
190,015 140,995 108,991 70,454 59,512 48,411 53,566
(36,626) (8,997) (169) (721) (5,447) (7,750) (6,442)

153,389 131,998 108,822 69,733 54,065 40,661 47,124

14,418 12,975 10,610 8,082 7,708 8,100 7,593
58,759 43,188 30,083 20,015 13,265 9,404 7,884

(4,878) (3,960) (3,262) (3,657) (3,969) (1,670) (1,668)
136,152 86,625 7,457 4,970 31,396 3,407 2,384

911 (3,311) (1,284) (809) 2,198 2,392 497
205,362 135,517 43,604 28,601 50,598 21,633 16,690

358,751 267,515 152,426 98,334 104,663 62,294 63,814
65,343 62,850 41,251 37,466 32,610 28,993 22,765

— — — — — — —

293,408 204,665 111,175 60,868 72,053 33,301 41,049
131,116 86,796 41,808 20,674 29,767 14,944 16,395
162,292 117,869 69,367 40,194 42,286 18,357 24,654
(31,260) (25,896) (9,111) (475) (3,766) 2,756 2,554

131,032 91,973 60,256 39,719 38,520 21,113 27,208
(8,515) 5,495 (525) — — — —

122,517 97,468 59,731 39,719 38,520 21,113 27,208
— — — — (769) — —
— — (723) — (6,866) (5,035) —

122,517 97,468 59,008 39,719 30,885 16,078 27,208
(1,957) (2,509) (2,459) (2,386) (2,247) (1,716) (1,393)

$ 120,560 $ 94,959 $ 56,549 $ 37,333 $ 28,638 $ 14,362 $ 25,815

60,464 57,456 53,295 46,995 38,672 32,432 29,772

$ 2.13 $ 1.56 $ 1.08 $ .79 $ .94 $ .60 $ .87
$ 1.99 $ 1.65 $ 1.06 $ .79 $ .74 $ .44 $ .87

$ 2.12 $ 1.54 $ 1.07 $ .79 $ .91 $ .59 $ .85
$ 1.98 $ 1.63 $ 1.05 $ .79 $ .72 $ .44 $ .85
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Year Ended December 31, 2000 1999 1998 1997
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Operating Revenues
U.S. Cellular $1,716,640 $1,576,429 $1,315,535 $ 993,124
TDS Telecom 610,216 545,917 488,104 437,624

2,326,856 2,122,346 1,803,639 1,430,748
Operating Expenses

U.S. Cellular 1,424,327 1,320,587 1,139,460 863,581
TDS Telecom 482,463 431,366 393,692 337,481

1,906,790 1,751,953 1,533,152 1,201,062
Operating Income from Ongoing Operations 420,066 370,393 270,487 229,686
American Paging Operating (Loss) — — (11,406) (35,307)

Operating Income 420,066 370,393 259,081 194,379

Investment and Other Income (Expense)
Interest and dividend income 15,637 8,708 10,070 11,526
Investment income 38,723 31,324 40,774 83,668
Amortization of costs related 

to minority investments (10,258) (12,927) (11,395) (6,857)
Gain on cellular and other investments 15,716 345,938 262,698 41,438
Other (expense) income, net (8,082) (11,198) (35,435) (8,749)

51,736 361,845 266,712 121,026

Income Before Interest and Income Taxes 471,802 732,238 525,793 315,405
Interest expense 100,559 99,984 108,371 92,010
Minority interest in income of subsidiary trust 24,810 24,810 23,504 1,523

Income From Continuing Operations
Before Income Taxes 346,433 607,444 393,918 221,872

Income tax expense 149,481 251,001 161,235 95,819
Income Before Minority Interest 196,952 356,443 232,683 126,053

Minority share of (income) loss (51,425) (65,117) (47,461) (34,722)

Income From Continuing Operations 145,527 291,326 185,222 91,331
Discontinued Operations, net of tax 2,125,787 (111,492) (106,965) (92,320)

Income (Loss) Before Extraordinary Item
and Cumulative Effect of Accounting 
Changes 2,271,314 179,834 78,257 (989)

Extraordinary Item (30,471) — — —
Cumulative Effect of Accounting Changes (3,841) — — —

Net Income (Loss) 2,237,002 179,834 78,257 (989)
Preferred Dividend Requirement (504) (1,147) (1,651) (1,892)
Net Income (Loss) Available to Common $2,236,498 $ 178,687 $ 76,606 $ (2,881)

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding (000s) 59,922 61,436 60,982 60,211

Basic Earnings Per Share
Net Income from Continuing Operations $ 2.42 $ 4.72 $ 3.01 $ 1.49
Net Income (Loss) $ 37.32 $ 2.91 $ 1.26 $ (.05)

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Net Income from Continuing Operations $ 2.39 $ 4.65 $ 2.99 $ 1.48
Net Income (Loss) $ 36.88 $ 2.87 $ 1.26 $ (.04)

Amounts prior to 2000 have been restated as discussed in Note 1 (Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – Revenue Recognition) and Note 22 (Restatement
Matters) in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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TDS Stock and Dividend Information
TDS’s Common Shares are listed on the American Stock
Exchange (“AMEX”) under the symbol “TDS” and in the
newspapers as “TeleData.” As of February 28, 2001, TDS
Common Shares were held by 2,543 record owners and the
Series A Common Shares were held by 96 record owners. TDS
has paid cash dividends on Common Shares since 1974, and
paid dividends of $.50 and $.46 per Common and Series A
Common Share during 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The Common Shares of United States Cellular Corporation,
an 82.4%-owned subsidiary of TDS, are listed on the AMEX
under the symbol “USM” and in the newspapers as “US Cellu.”

Market Price Per Common Share by Quarter
TDS’s Series A Common Shares and Preferred Shares are not
actively traded and therefore, quotations are not reported for
such securities. Dividends on TDS’s Preferred Shares have
been paid quarterly since the dates of issue. The high and low
sales prices of the Common Shares on the AMEX as reported
by the Dow Jones News Service are as follows:

2000 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

High $128.25 114.63 128.50 113.20
Low $ 93.63 89.75 100.75 80.60
Dividends Paid $ .125 .125 .125 .125

1999 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

High $ 58.00 73.50 89.25 136.87
Low $ 44.13 55.44 65.81 87.25
Dividends Paid $ .115 .115 .115 .115

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Our dividend reinvestment plan provides our common and 
preferred shareholders with a convenient and economical way
to participate in the future growth of TDS. Common and 
preferred shareholders of record owning ten (10) or more
shares may purchase Common Shares with their reinvested
dividends at a five percent discount from market price. Shares
may also be purchased, at market price, on a monthly basis
through optional cash payments of up to $5,000 in any calen-
dar quarter. The initial ten (10) shares cannot be purchased
directly from TDS. An authorization card and prospectus will
be mailed automatically by the transfer agent to all registered
record holders with ten (10) or more shares. Once enrolled in
the plan, there are no brokerage commissions or service
charges for purchases made under the plan.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Our Annual Report, Form 10–K, Prospectuses and News Releases are available

without charge upon request to our Investor Relations Coordinator. Our Investor

Relations Coordinator can also help with questions regarding lost, stolen or

destroyed certificates, nonreceipt of dividend checks, consolidation of

accounts, transferring of shares and name or address changes. All inquiries

should be directed to:

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.

Julie Mathews

Supervisor of Shareholder Services

30 North LaSalle Street, Suite 4000

Chicago, Illinois 60602

312/630-1900

312/630-1908 (fax)

e–mail: julie.mathews@teldta.com

General inquiries by our investors, securities analysts and other 

members of the investment community should be directed to:

Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.

Mark Steinkrauss

Vice President – Corporate Relations

30 North LaSalle Street, Suite 4000

Chicago, Illinois 60602

312/630-1900

312/630-1908 (fax)

e–mail: mark.steinkrauss@teldta.com

Visit TDS’s home page on the Internet at www.teldta.com.

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders

of Telephone and Data Systems, Inc.

will be held on May 17, 2001 at

10:00 a.m. in Chicago, Illinois.

GENERAL COUNSEL

Michael G. Hron, Esq.

Sidley & Austin, Chicago, Illinois

TRANSFER AGENT

ComputerShare Investor Services

2 N. LaSalle Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, Illinois 60602

877/337-1575

AUDITORS

Arthur Andersen LLP, Chicago,

Illinois

Suttle Press, Inc.
1000 Uniek Drive
P.O. Box 370
Waunakee, Wisconsin 53597
608/849-1000
608/849-8264 (fax)
http://www.suttlepress.com

United States Cellular Corporation
8410 West Bryn Mawr Suite 700
Chicago, Illinois 60631
773/399-8900
773/399-8936 (fax)
http://www.uscellular.com

TDS Telecommunications
Corporation
301 South Westfield Road
P.O. Box 5158
Madison, Wisconsin 53705
608/664-4000
608/664-4809 (fax)
http://www.tdstelecom.com

Corporate Office
30 North LaSalle Street
Suite 4000
Chicago, Illinois 60602
312/630-1900
312/630-1908 (fax)

8401 Greenway Boulevard 
P.O. Box 628010
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562
608/664-8300
608/664-8409 (fax)
http://www.teldta.com
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